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YEAR ENDED 31ST AUGUST 2021

Members Atlka Kohh
lan Kinnis
Colin Crzne

Trustees Christopher Parkinson, CEQ and Accounting Officer
Marla Everly {resigned on 31 August 2021)
Andrew Smith! (Vice Chair)

Christopher Garnett {resigned on 204 April 2021)
David Noble {resigned on 5™ September 2021)
Liam McDonagh -

Haze! Cole*

Hatle Rajnikant Mehta

Elizabeth Shears

Darren Paul Bumby {appointed 28% June 2021)
Sue Dunford (appointed 6™ September 2021)

lain Duncan Kinnls {appointed 6 September 2021)

1 Member of Finance, Audit and Infrastructure Commitiee
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Leicaster
Leicestershire
LES 9IL
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LIFE MULTI-ACADEMY TRUST
{A COMPANY LIMITED BY GUARANTEE)

TRUSTEES' REPCRT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T AUGUST 2021

The Trustees present their annual report together with the financial statements and auditor's report of the charita ble company for the 1
September 2020 to 31 August 2621. The Annual report serves the purpases of both a Trustees' report, and & Directors' report under
company law.

The Trust was formed in October 2016 and has grown rapidly over the last two years to eight schools {six secondary and two primary
schools}. The latest schaols to join were Ashby Scheol, Ibstack Community College and Ivanhoe College who have formed the ‘National
Forest’ hub. The schools within this hub will be moving from the cld Leicestershire model of High schoof and Upper School, to two 11-16
schools and one 11-19 school from Saptember 2022, Applications for places within the Nationai Forest Schools will be available in the
autumn term 2021,

The Trust acadamies have a combined pupil capacity of 8,580 and had a rell of 7,576 on the school census on 7th Cctober 2021.
Structure, governance and managemeant

a. Constitution

The zcademy Trust Is a chariteble company limited by guarantee and an exempt charity. The charitable company's memarandum and
articles of association are the primary governing dacument of the academy Trust. All of the Trustees of Life MultiiAcademy Trust are also
the directors of the charitable corpany for the purpose of company faw. The charitable company s known as Life Multi Academy Trust.
Detalls of the Trustees who served during the pericd are ncluded in the Reference and Administrative detalls.

b. Members' liability

Each member of the charitable company undertakes to contribute to the assets of the charltable company In the event of it being wound
up whila they 2re 2 member, or within one year after they cease to be a member, such amount as may be required, not exceeding £10, for
the debts and liabilities contracted befora they ceased to be 8 member.

¢. Trustees' indemnities

Since the Incorporation of the Chariltable Company on 15 March 2012, the Trustees (directors] have begn Indemnified In respect of their
legal liability for financial loss arising as a result of a negligent act, accidental error or omilssion in the course of their officlal dutles. Tha
limit of indemnity cover is £5 million In this respect.

d. Method of racritmant and appointment or election of Trustees

The leadership and strateglc leadership of the Multi Academy Trust [MAT) is the responsibility of the Trustees wha are elested and/or co-
opted unider the terms of the Articles of Association.

The Members may appoint all Trustees through such a process as they may determine.
€. Policies and procedures adopted for the induction and training of Trustee
Induction far new Trustees Is tallored agcording to their experience and background. New Trustees requiring guidante on their role have

the opportunity to attand external training. Their development is supported through participation in school meetings and by discusgion
with staff and other Trustees.



LIFE MULTI-ACADEMY TRUST
(A COMPANY LIMITED BY GUARANTEE)

TRUSTEES' REPORT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T AUGUST 2021

Other tralning for Trustaes is provided 25 required through the Trustee training programme which is purchased through Leicestershire
County Council snd slso a specific programme of tralning provided by another provider, whao 1S also a governor 8t one of our schools.

{. Organisatianal structure
The LiIFE Multi Academy Trust was formead on the 1# October 2016. The current membership of the Trust fs:

Ashby Schoo!l (joined March 2021)

Boswarth Academy {lead school}

Braunstone Frith Primary Acadermy
Countesthorpe Academy

Kingsway Primary School

Ibstock Community College (Joined July 2021)
vanhoe College (joined July 2021}

The Winstaniey School

The Trustees are responsible for:

Setting the vision, ethas and objectives for the Trust

Approving strategic plans and monitering and evaluating the performance of the Trust agalnst these plans and objectives
Approving the annual budget and ensuring the solvency of the Trust

Ensuring that appropriate amangements are in place to enabie the Trust to meet statutory responsibllities

Providing sup'p-ort and challenga to the leadership team of the Trust

To discharge thelr responsibililies effectively, the Trustees have established specific roles and responsibllities for its Trustees:

Chalr of Trust Board

Vice Chair

Finance Trustee

Audit Committee

Leisura Faciliies and Nursery provision
Safeguarding Trustee

Curriculum Lead (Secondary focus)
Curriculum Lead {Primary forus)
Leicester Forest Hub - COG’s

National Forest Hub - COG's

&« & 4 & & & 0 & F 0

A, Chair of Trustees was appointed from the above list of Trustees for the period 1% September 2020 to 31* August 2021.

The Chief Executive Officer {CEO} is responsible to the Trustees for the Implamentation and monitoring of plans and policies, studant
safeguarding and education. The CEO Is also supported by the Central Leadership Team who consists of the Deputy CEQ, Director of
Educatian, Director of Governance and Trust Devetopment, Director of Learning, Teaching and Assessment and the Chief Finance Officer.

The Senior Leadership Teams from each school in the Trust are responsible to the CEC for the implementation and monitoring of plans
and policies, student safeguarding, education and tha day@tofiday operation of their specific schools within the Trust, They also provide
information to the CEQ an a range of educational and business management functlons.
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TRUSTEES' REPORT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST AUGUST 2021

The Trustees have approved elght schemes of financial delegation (one for each school) that allows finandal responsibititles to be
delegated within appropriate limlts, to facilltate the effective running of the Trust.

& Arvangements for setting pay and remuneration of key management personnal

The Board of Trustees performance manage the Pay Performance of the CEQ of Life Multi Academy Trust and have delegated authority to
the CEO to set pay and remuneration of key management parsonnel and bring to recommendations to Trustees for ratification.

h. Trade union facllity time
Number of employees wha were relevant union officials during the year 4
Fulktime aquivalent numker 438.57

Percantoge of time spent on faclity time

Percentage of time Number of employees
0% 2
1% - 50% 2
51% - 99% 0
100% 0

Percantage of pay Lill spent on fadilty time

Total cost of feclity time £445

Total salary bill £27,727,489
Percentage of total pay bill spent on facility time 0%

Pald trade union activities

Time spent on paid trade union activities as a percentage of total pald facility time hours-0%
i Related parties and ather connected charities and arganisations

The Trust works collaboratively with all schaols ta improve standards of teaching and therefare learning opportunitias for all students,
monltoring perfermance and working towards all schools becoming outstanding schools within the locality.

The Trust also works closely with:
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TRUSTEES’ REPDRT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST AUGUST 2021
Ashby Scheol

ALPSKS4 &5

Farest Way Teaching School; Outstanding Teacher Programme, NPOSL, NPQML, ECF
MAT Lead Practitioners

GCSE POD

LLEP

University of Loughborough

University of Lelcester

United Nations youth programme

Bosworth Academy

Challenge Partners (inchuding Growing the Top)
World Class Schools

Jubiles Network

PIXL Associates

ALPSKS4 &5

Investors in Pepple

Whotle Education

Carears Mark and Network

Lelcester Teaching School; Qutstanding Teacher Programme, NPQSL, NPOML, ECF
BAT Lead Practitioners

Part of MAT Peer Reviews in Science and English
ELEP

Leicester and Leicestershire Citizens

University of Loughborough

University of Leicester

Teach Leics

SCITT

tead school for LIFE MAT and Partners School Direct

* 8 % 2 & 9 & & B 8 8 & B B0 s o8

Braunstone Frith Primary School

Challenge Partners

Whole Education

Voica 21

Healthy Schools

fo Puttick - literacy consultant

SEMH Team

Voice Leicester [Lead schoal)

Lelcester City closing the Gap - Reading
KTC {phonics - Lead school)

SATT

NCETM |National Centre for Excellance In the Teaching of Mathematics)
Leicester Primary Partnarship (LPP}
School Improvermnent Lelcaster (SIL)

4 & & » 8 F 85 5 B 5 9@
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TRUSTEES’ REPORT
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Countesthorpe Academy
®  MAT Lead Practitioners
*  Part of MAT Peer Reviews [n Science and English
*  Whole Education
& Science Leadership Lite programma

From Sept 2020:

¢ Challenge Partners

*  Elephant Group

#*  Leadership Matters

+ RoutestoResllience Awarded

¢ QM obtained

#  Beyond Builylng Award
ivanhoe Collage

®  Counselling service {Knighton Counselling}

School nursing service with NHS hub for NWL

®  Graduated Response Inclysien Practitioner {GRIF) / Youth workers —allocated worker to a famlly referred from inclusion to
help with supporting child at home/ family with ransport Issues, school work ete

®  Educathon officer — (oversees GRIPs) — but also support to ensure students are getting the rlght education at home. Allocated

from County Hall

Inclusien Team {County hall) — Coordinate support for students not In schook at all or part time,

Multl Agency Travelller Unit — for support with traveller familles

Care Navigator —works for the NHS —can access uptake of NHS services by farmilies

Childran and Family Wellbeing Service (have to get parental consent) — allpcate:

Keyworkers to families to support (intensive and non-intensive)

Youth workers

Wellbeing practitioners (Have dialogue with all of these practitioners)

CAMMS — including the Crisls Team

CME — Children Missing in Education (not often as these are students who are usuzlly not on roll)

PME — (Pupils Missing out on Education} — report monthly al’ those students not accessing fulltime education. Current total at

Ivanhoe: 13

Court Team at County Hall — have constant dialogue regarding students there are attendance concerns about.

Alternative Providers: ie Autism Outreach, The Bungalow — to maintain register and access of altarnative provision

KISP Knowledge Is Power - smali group targeted support

NWLLIP -Inclusion partnership

ADHD Splutions — ADHD Specialist coaching

NWLSSP — North West Leleestershire Schoo) Sports Partnership

EG (Tratning) Limited ~ Speech & Language Therapy

Leicestershire County Council —Speciallst Teaching Service— Autlsm Intensive Support

Forest Way Teaching Alllance

Young People at Risk/IAG

Beyond Bullying {LCC)

Lekestershire Looked After Children’s Services

Lelcester and Leicester
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Dyslexia Aware School

Autism Outreach

Leicester and Leicestershire Citizens
University of Loughborough

University of Leicaster

Instiute of Physics

The Brilliant club - Scholars programme

Kingsway Primary Schoa!

Beyond Bullying {Leicestershire County Cound!)
Wellheing for Education

Splral Wallbeing

Leicester Teaching School; Outstanding Teacher Programme, NPQSL, NPQML, ECF
Challenge Partners

Routes to Resilience

Part of MAT Paer Reviews in Maths and English
MAT Lead Practitionars

Whole Education

Inslght Data analysis systern

Ashley Metcalf Sports {Breakfast/ after schacl and lunchtime clubs)
The Safeguarding Network

Members {as a trust) of The Mindful Employer
Members of National College for online CPD
EPIC

Leicaster Clty Looked After Children's Services
Leicestershire Looked After Childrans Services
Leicaster and Leicestershire Social Care
Leizestershire Hearing Impaiment Service
Dyslexia Aware School

Auttsm futreach

The Early Years Inclusion Team

Inspiring Leaders

Heads Up Leadership Programme

Leicester and Leicestershire (itizens

SEMH Provislon in bespoke unit (K51 and K52}

The Winstaniey Schaol

" e 0 59 &P B e

Challenge Partners

Whele Education

Leicester Education Improvement Partnership

First Story

Leicester and Leicestershire Citizens

Holocauwst Memorial Centre

Stephen Lawrence Research Centre DMU

Natlonal School Breakfast Programme Support Service
Rentor In Viclence Programme

Holocaust Memorial centre
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T AUGUST 2021
Damontfort Untversity Graduate Programme
National Tutor Programme

Open Hands
LLEP

2 4 & @

Buz to the pandemic Ofsted haven’t visited any schools within the trust. We are anticipating inspections to take place during the next
academic year at;

&  Kingsway Primary School

All schools within the Trust are annually peer reviewed through Challenge Partners. Through this partnership the Trust has been able to
demonstrate the follpwing areas of excellence:

Boswarth Academy:

@ Sixth Form Leadership and Outcomas {Excellence)
#  Hyhrid Learning {Developing)

Members of the Trust have alto provided support to other Trust'sfschools who aré not directly connected to LIFE. This was particularly
evident during the Covid-19 pandemle, where the Trust cantinued to support a cluster of schools across Lelcestershire during the 20/21
academic year.

The Trust regularly supports the ‘Open Hands® charity, by providing food hampers at Christmas and facllitates an annual fundralsing Blke
Ride during the autumn term (unfortunately due to Covid-19 we were unable to hold this event in September 2020 and 2021}, Open
Hands is @ local charity that provides help and support to local homeless peaple. Dave Bennett, Headteacher at Winstanley, is on the
baard of Open Hands. This interast has been declared. The Trust can confirm that it hasn't made any direct financlal contributlon to this
charity.

Objectives and Activitles
a. Objects and aims
Vision:

The LiFE Multi Acaderny has a compelling desire 1o provide high quality, persanalised and rounded education for everyone, right in the
heart of our local community. We believe that no school can be daemed successful unless all those around it are also successful, popular
and flourithing. Hence, we believe that dynamic, mutually accountable collaboration and challenge batween local schools as members of
the LIFE MAT is the corerstone of our future success.

Each school is seen as a Jeader of and vital to its local community; each school is regarded as fundamental to the identity of its surrcunding
community

Values:

®  Ensuring that every student achieves positiva, life changing outcomes
Providing a whole education: acadamic excellence co-existing with an exceptional commitment to activity beyond

» The relentlass pursult of excellence by; expecting this of every person, every day; recognising and celebrating behaviours that
lead to great progress and promoting and celebrating eltte parformance inside schaol and in the wider world

*  Valuing the diversity and qualities of our staff and students

#  Ensuring that all students and staff feel known, appreciated and supported

9
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Commlttng whole-heartedly to collaboration within, batween and beyond our academles

b. Objectives, strategies and activities (Future Plans}

Long term objectives/goals (5 years +]

These will be measured on an on-geing basis through the external/objective assessment processes and through subjective stakeholder
and community responses e.g. by usage and by canvassing oplnion.

Qutcomes equal to the best nationally and Internationally for every school and every child

Every child receives a truly rounded education resulting In a strong moral compass, a globally competitive skill set and a
confldent sense of salf

Every school is a huh for community activitlies, a centre for extended sarvices and a source of immense pride for studants, their
familles and other lacal stakeholders.

Praviding high quality buildings, engaging classrooms and excellent sperting facilities

Pelivering innovative leaming resources and materials

Ensuring 3 well-disciplined and caring envircriment

Exploiting cutting edge technologies 1o expand the opportunities for students, staff and our community to benefit from
learning in a dightal age,

MAT growth to 10 schools

Medium term objectives (2 to 4 years)

Each school Is confident and thriving In 'ts development; schogls are beyond challenge from OFSTED in achleving the alms and
values of the LIFE MAT

Trust growth In line with the agreed balance between capitalising on the financial benefit of growth and the capaclty for
deifvery

To develop strategies to address the Gender Pay Gap across the Trust with the support of a staff working party

Embed and develop further strategies to support staff wellbeing, through the Mindful Employer Charter. The Trust signed this
charter in June 2019

Short term objectivas {Next 12 months)

& & & & & &

Expand community use of Trust Tacllities {expansion planning Is currently restricted due to the Covid-19 pandemic)
To canstruct a hew sports hall and associated classrooms at lvanhoe College

To strengthen governance cormmunication

To review whether further back-office standardisation 1s possible

Provide MAT to MAT support to athar Trusts,

To embed the ‘Aeal LIFE Currliculum’ across the Trust

To create ‘Forest schoal hubs’ acrnss the trust:

Leicester Forest Hub - Bosworth Academy, Braunstane Frith Primary School, Countesthorpe Academy, Kingsway Primary
School and The Winstanley School

hEational Forest Hub - Ashby Sthool, Ibstock Community College and Ivanhoe College
Centralisation of other key back office functions ie catering, premises and |CT support

Stabilise the schools and students after Covid-19
10
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Tracking of pathways beyond each of the schools KS4 — 5 and K55 and beyond
Te develop a Corporate Soclal Responsibility plan for the Trust

¢ Public benefit

The Trustees note and acknowledge their responsibilities for the advancement of education for public benefit 35 set out in the guidance
from the Charity Commission. The Articles of Association and Funding Agreement provide details of the structure for the day-to-day
operation of the MAT in accordance with these guldefines. We have also advanced the education for public benefit by:

Providing a programme of extracurricular activities for students

Hosting a wide range of child and adult sporting activities across all secondary schools including a lerge Learn to Swim programme
Providing pre-schocl education at Bosworth Academy {Bosworth Day Nursery), Countesthorpe Academy (Teddlas Day Nursery),
Ibstock Community College {Ibstock Day Nursery) and providing facilities for a pre-school group at Kingsway Primary Schogl
Working with the local communities that sarve Trust schools to improve the jocal environment

Providing ICT support ta a number of local prirnary schools

Strategic report

Performance & Kl information

in a challenging fingncial climate both nationally and locally, the Trust set and maintained a balanced 20/21 budget carrying forward a
planned surphss into 20/21 for the purpose of securing outcomes for students as well as achleving the best set of outcomes for puplls.
Accurnulated surpius funds from the National Forest Hub are to support these schools as they go through age-range change in September

2022,

2021 pupll destination data

o
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SECONDARY SCHOOLS DATA

Year i1 Ashby Boswarth Countasthorpa Winstanty
No of students 877 232 267 m

No of students staying 287 111 105 nfa
into Year 12

Na of students srtending 244 112 127 104
ather going to other bth

Form Colleges o FE

Apprenticeships 26 4 14 2

Any other destination 12 4 & 5




NEET & 1 13 [
Year 13 A
No of Students V. 175 63
University incl 260 150 48
Foundation
Gap Year 16 1 4
Apprenticeships . 0 2 6
Full Time Employment 0 a8 2
FE College 12 i 1
Armed Services 1 z 1
e |

Awaiting destinatlans 8 7
PRIMARY SCHOOL DATA
Braunstane Frith Primary Academy

e 10% of Y6 puplis transfesrad to The Winstanley School

& 1% of Y6 puplls transferred to New College

®  23% of Y5 went to 11 different schools and

o 6% weres not allacated school places
Kingiway Primary Sthoal

o 22% of Year 6 transferred 10 The Winstanley S5chool

®  74% of Year & transferved to Bosworth Academy

&  96% transfer to MAT schanls for KSa

® 43 transfer to other secondary settings

Ultimately, we are a group of schools, and as such our effectiveness has to be judged in terms of the suctass of our students.
Key UFE Multl Academy Trust achlavemnants

Formation of the LIFE Multi Acadamy Trust on 1# October 2016

The Winstanley Schoot joined the MAT en 1 January 2017

Kingsway Primary School Jolnad the MAT on 17 January 2018

Appolntment of Chief Operating Officer (January 2019)

Introduction of MAY Top Slice for 2019/2020

Opaning of SHINE Certtre (SEMM Hub) opened at The Winstanley School Septemnber 2019
Braunstone Frith Pimary School joined tha MAT on 12 September 2019

Expanslon of Lead Practitioner Team

* & & b b b & &
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Appolntment of Director of Teaching and Learning {January 2020)

Appointment of MAT Educational Psychologlst {January 2020}

TCAF funding secured Spring 2020

Countesthorpe Laysland Community College (now known as Countestharpe Academy) jolned the Trust on 1st March 2020

LIFE MAT schools support and create cluster support for other local schools within our geographic area to during the Covid- 19
pandemic

Executive Headteachar appointed at Countesthorpe in October 2020 {Temp)

Approval by the RSC for Ashby School to join the Trust during 20/21

Application to open a Primary SEMH hub attached to Kingsway Primary School was aporoved by the Headteacher Board and
opened in January 2021

Cantralisation of Finance & HR team [implementation January 2021)

A number of key staff working across the Trust to ralse educational standards

Appolntment of MAT Director of Trust Growth (Temp) October 2020

Appoirtment of Trust Wide HR Managar to work as part of Central Team

Development of bespoke REAL LIFE Curriculum for August 2021 intake of students 1n Primary and Secondary phase
Promotioral films made for each school in the Trust and REAL Life Curriculum ($eptember 2020)

Teach Direct now run through LIFE {September 2020)

School Resource Management Assessment positive review September 2021

Appointmant of Health & Safety Compllance Manager {October 2021)

Key Ashby S5choo! achievements:

Set-up of the virtual schoo! to allow effectlve remote leaming

Nawr English block building wark commenced

Mevement of sixth form onto a single site

Fencing erected to address safeguarding Issues

Successful Ofsted monttoring vislt to confirm actions implemented were successful
Successful joining with LIFE MAT

Collaboration reignited with local secondary schools

Excellent staff retentlon

Appolntment of Headteacher

Hey Bosworth Academy achievements

Achieved poshive outcomes to allow the vast majority of students to reach next phase
Re-designated as Gold Investor in People in July 2021

Achieved "Outstanding’ In all areas from Challenge Partners Review

Included In Challenge Partners ' Growing the Top' national initlative

All ¥r13 accepted onto their next step placements

97.5% of Year 11 placed

A'ull' Post-16 intake of 230 students, maintaining last year’s high numbers

A new Year 7 intake at fuli capacity

Began bullding 36 Pitch following successful Investment of £500,000 from Football Foundation
Secured a 5 year partnership with Total Swimming to grow our Leamn to Swim Programme for a greater number of children to
aceass In the local cormmunity

13
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Kay Braunstona Frith achisvements

Between 3 and 5 Live lessons everyday during lackdown using Google classrcoms and google from Reception to Y6

Narrative - We raise the proflle of the school In the community by sharing cur narrative, There was a risk that numbers would
continue to falk as 66% of £ity primary schools had falling numbers. Currently wa only have 8 pupils on roll less than last year
rather than a predicted 30+.

CREW - We ran a pllot of CREW in Y4 and ¥5 with some early steps in Y1. Children learmt how to give kind, specific and helpful
feedback using the sentence sbems ta suppart them to da this of, { praise, | notice and | wonder. As part of thelr CREW
sessions children also began to understand the concept of beautiful work and were coached to develop their first draft to make
It Into beautifut work.

Challenge ParinerReview - Qur raviewer who was trained under the current Ofsted framework, reported that if the quallty of
provision he had seen through lockdown was replicated in school, Quality of Education would be good and gave clear feedback
abaut how ta move this to outstanding, Behaviour and Attitudes would be good and possibly better with Personal
Development owtstanding. This is always more generous that an Ofsted inspection would be but it showed that we really were
heading in the right directlon.

Oracy audit - We are a lead school for Lelcester City’s Voice Leicester project. Volce 21 came in June to do an audit. Thislsa
very positive report linked to the oracy Benchmarks and shows the significant progress that BF has made.

Whote Education - We led the oracy training as part of Whole Education’s lab classroom project and ran an oracy session at the
whole Education conference. We also hosted a day as part of Whole Education’s Leading a Whole Education Project, and
shared how LIFE has supported our progress and development at a Whole Education Trust leaders meeting.

We have achieved an in year balanced budget and completed a restructure. ‘While this Is a very simple sentence to write, it
really is a skignificant achieverant and Braunstone Frith is very grateful for all the support from LIFE during this process.

we have changed our name to Braunstone Frith Primary Academy

The old wrought Iron fence all the way around schaot has been replaced with a new green fence. This dramatically alters the
way the schoel looks from both inside and outside and Is hugsly positive. The fact that UIFE has purchased this rather than the
school [capital funding had been saved over a number of years) has enabled us 1o buy 200 chrome books that will be loaned
out to children in Y3 and Y4 and will support the development of ‘Flip Learning’.

Western Park, our own Inclusion unit, has now opened as a Designated Speciatist Provislon (D5P} for Leicester City.

Countesthorpe Academy achisvemants

Becoming part of LIFE MAT (March 2020)

Securing a £10m new buitd (June 2024)

Re-siting of departments for 2020-2021 Countesthorpe site to improve cutture and systems in the schoal
Development of remote leaming practices during lockdown

Review of pastoral structure

Curriculum design on imtent, implementation and impact

Successful LA Safeguarding Audit

Rebranding of the school - change of name and loge

Increased numbers in 6% Form

Positive outeome of CAGS in both KS4 and K85

Underwent whole school restructure, teaching and support staff, and introduced new Faculty structure
Successfully achieved the Incluslon Quality Mark

Successfully achieved the LAs Beyond Bullying Award
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Key Ibstack Community College achiaverments

Projected ¥7 numbers for 2021/22 214 - This was exceeded and now stands at 223 September 2021

Appointment of an experiencad Assistant Headteacher to lead Student Progress and Assessment far AW 2021-22.

Additional staff appointed with experience in 11-18 and 11-13 settings including teaching, pastoral support staff and teaching
assistants.

Staff training and development completed on remote teaching technologies.

Project 24 - Parent Forums launched and were well attended.

Project 224 - GCSE specification meetings with all faculty leads took place to establish outling offer far August 2022,
Continued development of the 5 year curriculumin particular in English.

Reading across the curriculum lead appointed, tralning completad and action plan shared across all staff - launch August 2021.
Whole college and personalised CPD led and completed online.

1NPQSL and 1 NPQH succassfully compietad

4 additlonal Deputy DSLs trained,

Low numbers of positive cases amongst staff and students throughout the pandemic. No bubble closures after the March 2021
return to schoal.

On slte Installed and manned by furloughed leisure staff and school technicians.

Redesigned PSHE curriculum, staff tralned and lessons taught online and in person. Work began towards the Ralnbow Flag
award [ongoing).

Improved communication acrass all staff and with parents via the website, parent forum, newsletters and waekly updates
during iockdown,

Develapment of an updated report for parents - two completed during the academic year.

Key Ivanhoe Coliege achlsvamants:

* & & * % » ® 8 F S B@

Malntained good attendance during the academic vear despite covid impact including signiflcant Improvements for persistant
poor attenders In the disadvantaged bracket

We maintained low numbers of Covid cases using our bubble system. No whole hubble closures.

Development of K54 curriculum and GSCE/KS4 offer ready for age range change

Positive autcomes for students to progress to next stage in Year 10

Effective nurture and support for vulnerable learnars with SEND

At full capacity in Year 7 following effective virtual transition and primary school viztts by senlor leaders and subject teams.
CPD developed despite Covid with c-nine lihrary resources and NPQ courses completed by 5 staff.

Improved communication focus _

Development of Words Matter Initiative for both vocabulary acquisitions and diversity

improved pastoral systems from House to Year Groups

Development of Willow House our on-site inclusion provision for K53 students In danger of excluston.

Remote Learning Portal to support students in school closure

Kingsway Primary School achievements:

Maintained a very good level of pupil sttendance even throughout lockdown- 131 key worker puplls worked in school during
the most recert school closure. Engagement of pupils was hish

3 deputy DSL's 2ppointed to improve outcomes for vulnerable puplls.

All EHCP pupils attended schoo! during lockdown.

Delivery of food parcels to FSM students

Ali disadvantaged and vulnerable pupils had high level of contact from school in lockdown and laptops were provided for all
those who neaded/ requasted them

Subject leaders CPD continued throughout lockdown. 2 members of staff achieved MPCML and 1 NPQH,
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In 21/22, 2 leaders have signed up for NPOML and 1 for NPQSL

Senior leaders co led the development of the Real Life curfloulum and are now leading its implementation at Kingsway with
full support of all stakeholders.

2 new co-Daputy Headteachers s appointed

In 20/21, 3 teachers completed NPQML, one NPQH and another dug to cemgplete this term In sple of difficulties due to
pandemic, thus impraving leadership capadity across school.

All members of staff fully engaged in PIP and leaders trained to lead and participate in the PiP coaching agends. This has led to
greater sense of personal accountability and a real engagement in a shared purpose..

KS1 SEMH Unit successfully apened, 4 members of staff appointed to run unit.kS2 proviston will open during 2022.

Extra income is being generated through the hiring of the mobiles to Little Cherubs, K51 toilets have secured funding for
renovation on 21722, Additional play area to receive new all weather surface in 21/22,

Reading a curriculum priority; The English curriculum Is text based and Is supplemented with a new reading scheme and new
phonic scheme in 21/22.
ALL staff (teachers and LSA’$) have undertaken CPD in terms of improving Phenlcs Teaching.
Safeguarding systems have improved resulting in an even higher level of expertise and engagement from all staff. The 4 DSL's
meet weekly to review 'live’ cases and for extra CPD

e Morale remains high across school. Sutcessfu! wellbeing strategies have been applied and a staff wellheing team appolnted.
= Teacher and LSA sttendance has been very good throughout the pandemic,
«  Additional skills in remote learning will contlnue to impact positively on pupils learning
s Al Pupils and staff wil be trained in age appropriate coaching technigues In 21/22 to support thelr delivery of real like
currdculum
®  Agood Challenge Partners review (2019 still has relevance and some clear improvements have been Incorporated since 2019
as & result,
e  More technology was purchased to provide on-line access to pupils in the form of 40 more class hrome hooks.
»  Class DOJO used to unify the reward system in KS1 and 2
o  Tapestry very successfully used to interact with parents and provide remote lsarning In EYFS. Farent engagement was very
strang and added to very good outcomes.
2020/21 School plioted the new EYFS curriculum
‘The SENDCO who was appointed in 20/21, Is completing her SENCO Award and has a specialism In Dyslexia - a new diagnosis
tool was purchased In order to support the identification of pupils with the potential to achleve dfagnosis.
An effective RMP that is revised and monltored by all stakeholders so that it remains fit for purpose.
Good Pupll/ Parent and Staff engagement in Remote Learning during lockdown and a new Remote Learning Policy.
Key Winstanley achlevaments
Autumn term 2020

Students were very positive and pleasad to he back in school.

Despite all the challanges we managed to continue our journay of improvemant aver the Autumn term.

Middie leaders and teachers devaloped plans for how 1o make sure that we did everything possible to reduce the effects of
school closure and boast the performance of our students.

Teaching and Learning continued 1o develop despite the limitations of ‘bubbles’.

Our safety measures were very effective 2nd compared to most schaols we had few positive Covid cases and little of no
evidence of ‘in school’ transmission.

In November the Headteacher won Leicestershire Headteacher of the Year at the Lelcestershire llve awards ceremoeny.
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School Closure January 2021

e We made the decision that students should foliow their normal timetable and all lessons were delivered live, $taff adapted
tapidly and it is a reat tribute to their commitment ane passion that they bad the training on Monday 4th Jan and were
delivering a full timetabie of live lessons on Tuesday Sth lan. Student engagement was 709+ and the positive comments from
parants/carers and students makes clear how successful this has been.

* We had at 25 key workers' children and vulnerable students in school who completed the online live lessons with cover
supervisurs, LSAs and tutors supervising and supporting them.

¢ We maintained our drive to kaep all the students rannacted via regular assembiies, vidsos, challenges and tutor time as well as
calls and visits from pastoral staff.

*  \We gave out 350+ devices (we have begun a part funded scheme in year 7) to ensure that all students are able to access the
live lessona.

Raturn to School from March 8th

®  The students were again pleased to return to school and settled in rapidly.

& Year 11 applied themselves well to Checkpaoint assessments and their final resuits were 2 testament to their hard work and the
quality of teaching and learning.

®  With a strong evidence hase students gained a strang set of exam results and over 60% are now studying for Level 3
qualifications.

Returh to ‘normal’ August 2021

*  Thenew academic yeat began with the school organised in a much more ‘normal’ way.

¢  Covid catch up money has enabled us to support students with an expanded tutaring team and enhanced wellbeing and
behaviour support.

®  We have developed our cffer to students regarding technology. Uslng a part payment scheme all students now have a
chromebook which they can use for studying in school and at home.

*  We have continued to develop our work on soclad justice and cornmunity involvement and students have had a wide variety of
opportunitles to work with different groups to promote justice, chalienge racism and improve our local community, The
senior leader responsible for developing our community involvement was recognised at the recent Leicestershire Education
awards when she won Qutstanding Education Citlzen of the Year.

Engagement with employees

Teacher rectuitment continues to be a national problem and one the Trust works tirelessly to overcome. The Trust has earned a reputation
a3 being 3 ‘Go-to” group of schools, which has led to 7 out of 8 of our schools being fully staffed at the start of the autumn term 2021, We
had one vacancy due to a late resignation which has now been filled,

I 2019!2_0 the Trust formed a ‘Gender Pay Gap’ working greup to davelop strategies to identify and close any Identifled gaps. The findings
of this group were shared with the Trust Headteachers in November 2020 and the working group continued to meet during the 20/21
academic year with regular meetings planned for 21722,

Staff across the trust meat regularly though staff briefings, network graups, cross MAT devefopment groups, senior leadership meetings,
head teacher meetings and central operations meetings. The trust has developed a peer support structure from senlor teaching staff from
across the trust, all of whom are current teaching practitioners, to provide support across our primary and secondary schools,
Engagement with suppliers, customers and athers In a business relationship with the trust

LIFE Multi Academy Trust Is committed to taking steps to ensure transparency in its supply chains and to acting ethically and with integrity
In all its business dealings and relationships.

The trust Is in the process of developing a corporate social responsibility plan, and we will ba encouraging eur suppliers t meet our
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procurement principles to improve the local and wider environment.
Going concem

After making appropriate enguiries, the board of Trustees has a reasonable expectation that the Academy has adequate resources 1o
continue In pperationzl exdstence for the faneseeable future. For this reason, it continues to adopt the golhg concern basis in preparing
the financial statements, Further details regarding the adoptlon of the golng concarn basis can be found 1n the Statement of Accounting
Policies.

There are many measures by which schools’ succass I8 measured; some goverament imposed, sorme common sensa and some driven by
compelling moral imperative. Itis the latter that we follow. As a result, we suppart our students to go an to achleve fantastic things.

Promoting the success of the company

Under section 172 {1){a) to {f) of the Companies Act 2006, trustees rust act in 8 way most likely 1o promate the success of the company,
and in doing so must have regard to: ’

e Thellkely consequences of any decision in the long term - by ensusing that the trust has robust long term financlal projections
and that thase are considared when setting the future direction

® Theinterests of the company's employees - through employee engagement across cur schools ensuring that our employees feel
valued and cared for

e The nesd to foster the company’'s husiness relationships with suppliers, customers and others - by developing and valuing
relationships with cur stakehcolders

e The Impact of the company’s operations on the community and the environment - through the development work the trust is
undertaking regarding Corporate Soclal Responsibllity

» The desirability of the company maintaining 2 reputation for high standards of business conduct - by ensuring that staff receive
an appropriate |evet of support and tralning at all levels to enable to perform their dutles to the highest degree

# Theneed to act fairly as between members of the company - by ensuring that the trust acts with imtegrity, fairness and equitably

Financizl Review
The Trusts acoounting period is the year to 317 August 2021.

Most of the Trust's Income is derived from the Education & Skills Funding Agency (ESFA) in the form of recurrent grants, the use of which
is restricted to particular purposes. During the year ended 312 August 2021, total income received in relation to Restricted General Funds
was £25,149,951 (2020 - £16,545,968}. Total expendliture in relatlon to Restricted General Funds was £35,653,545 {2020 - £21,734,632)

The Trusta'so recelved grants for the fixed assets fromthe ESFA. Such grants are shown in the statement of financial aetivities as restrictad
income in the fixed asset fund. The restricted fixed asser fund will be reduced by annual depreciation charges over the expected useful
life of the assets concerned.

To ensure that the trust achieves value for money for the public funds It recelves, It regulary undartakes internal and extarnal
benchmarking. Allschools are also expacted to complete an annual Integrated Curriculum Financial Planning exercise, to ensure that our
curriculum expectations and school finances are aligned.

LiFE MAT Sarvices is the Trusts subsidiary company and runs the non-school related Income generation activities across the Trust. These
activitles Include:

Sports facllity lettings

Swimming lessons

Room hire

Nursery provision

Criche

ICT support schools putside of the Trust
Theatre lettings
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Due to the impact of Covid-19 the Gift Aid contributions for this financial year have bean significantly impacted. The Trust has also forecast
a Gift Aid reductlon for the 2021/22 financial year,

Gift aid received from LIFE Services in the 20/21 year [which related to 19/20 profits) were as follaws:

School 19/20 Gift uid from LIFE Services (£)
Bosworth Academy 43,871

Braunstona Frith Primary School 3,629

Countestharpe Academy {16,140]

Kingsway Primary School 3,756

The Winstanley School 43,288

Total 78,404

These profits are gifted back to the schools.

The financial performance of the Trust For this year as with previous yzars, has baen In line with Trustees expectations and plans.
Trustees believe the Trust will continue to achieve the financial plans set.

a. Reserves policy

Surplus funds:

Schooal Surplus funds |£)
Ashby School 1,447,626
Bosworth Academy 645,356
Braunstone Frith Primary School 15,337
Countesthorpe Academy 1,028,131
Ihstock Community College 450,834
Ivanhoe College 505,036
Kingsway Primary School 128,155
LIRE Central Support Services 249,015
The Winstanley School 18,700
Total 4,507,190
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The Trust ensures that there are sufficient reserves to ensure that cash balanges are maintained across the Trust. The Trust aims to
sustaln reserve levels of 2% of revenue funding. Whilst the trust has raserves in excess of this flgure at the end of 20/21, a large
praportion of this has been allocated to supporting age range change in the Natiohal Forast Schools.

b. Investments policy

The aim of the Trust’s Investment policy is to ensure that funds which the Trust doas not immediately need to cover antidpated
expenditure are invested In such a way as to maximise income and minimise risk. Our alm Is to spend the public menies with which we
are entrustad far the direct educational benefit of students as saon as & prudent. The Trust does not consider the investment of surplus
funds as a primary acthity, rather it is the result of good practice as and when circumstances altow.

¢. Financial risk management objectives and policles
The Trustees have assessed the major risks to which the Trust Is exposed, in particular those related to the operatlons and finances of the
Trust, and are satisfied that systems and procedures are in place to mitigate our exposure to the major risks, A risk reglster Is monitored

through trustee meetings. A risk register is also routinely discussed at governor committee level, with updates added to the register as
deemed necessary and escalated to trustee level as necessary.

d. Principal risks and uncertainties

The: principle risk facing the Trust Is Insufficlent demand for the Trust's services leaving it unsustainable. This would [ead to a decrease in
the grant funding received and the necessity to reorganlse the Trust to ensure it could remain with a balanced budget or a plan to recover
from a deficit. Pupil numbers are monitored and a 3 year plan drswn up 1o ensure the shtuation Is considered fully by Trustees.

The Trust regularly montters pupll projections, in conjunction with the local authorities, across all age ranges to ensure that they are fully
aware of changing trends.

e. Fundraising

The Trust has successfully ralsed funds for the new 3G Pitch at Bosworth Academy. A large proportion of the funding for this project was
awarded by the Foatball Foundation. Desford Football Chith are affillated to the academy and were a key fundraising partner along with
the parish councll, Friends of Bosworth Academy and other donors. The pitch opened in October 2021,

The SHINE Cantre at Winstanley have successfully raised funds to secure a minlbus from the Varlety Club te support our SEMH students.

Ivanhoe College has also secured external funding of £100,000 towards the construction of a new Sparts Hall, the remaining funding wilt
come from Section 106 funds.

{. Funds held as custodian

LiIFE MAT Services (previously BA Services) are custodians for the School Games Programme funding and expenditure. The services
compeny facilitates the use of Its bank eccount to enable the programme to function effectively. LIFE MAT Services doesn’t make any
charge for this facility.

The Trust are custodians of the funding for the Sauth Lelcestershire Inclusion Partnarship (SLIP) which is based at Countesthorpe Academy.
The Trust holds a sum of money to cover any redundancy cests associated with SLIP and this figure ls annually reviewed.

g. Disclosure of information to auditors

Each of the persons who are Trustees at the time when this Trustees' report is approved has confirmed that:
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50 far as the Trustees dre aware, there is no relevant audit information of which the charitable group's auditors are unaware;
and

the Trustees have taken all the steps that ought to have been taken as a Trustee in order to be aware of any information neaded
by the charitable group's auditors in connection with preparing thekr report and to establish that the charitable group's auditors
are aware of that information.

h. Employees and disabled persons

As the Trust employs over 250 persons, it Is required £o have a pollicy In respect of applications for emplayment for disabled persons, the
trestment of employees who become disabled and the training, career development and promation of disabled persons. This policy can
be acressad on the Trust website, hitp.//www lifemuitizscademyTrust.org.uk/governance/pallcy-documentation

i. Engagement with suppliers, custorners and other business relationships

The Trust manages and administers its affalrs in accordance with high standards of Public Sector administration, based on a distinct set
of values, the fundamental principles which are:

Behave with integrity, dasmonstrating strong commitment to ethical values, and respecting the rule of law
Ensuring openness and comprehansive stakeholder engagement
Defining outcomes In terms of sustainable economit, sacial 2nd enviroamental benefirs
Developing the MAT’s tapacity, Intluding the capability of its leadership 2nd the individuals within it
Managing risks and performance through robust intevnal control and strong public financial management
Implementing good practices In transparency, reporting and 2udit, to dellver effective accountability
Adhering to the ‘saven principles of public life’:

&  Selffessness
Integrity
Objectivity
Accountability
Openness

Honesty
Leadership

i+ Auditors

The auditors, Burrows Starborough, were appointed as the Trusts accountants from 1% September 2019,

k. Streamlined Energy and Carbon Reporting

UK Greanhpuse gas emisslons and energy use data for the peripd 1= September 2020 to
31% August 2021

Energy consurmption used to calculate emisstons {kwh) 2,664,681 kwh (electricity)

6,530,591 kwh (gas}
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Scope 1 emissions in metric tonnes C02e

i Gas consumption 1,196.14 tCO2e
Dwnead transport - minl buses 179 t002e

|

I Totzl scope 1 1,197.93 tC02e
Scopa 2 amissions In metric tonnes CO2e
Purchased electricity 565,78 1C02¢e
Scope 3 emissions in metric tonnes C02e
Businass travel In employee owned vehicles 6.45 tC02e
Intenskty ratlo

| Tonnes CO2e per pupll 0.231C02e

——

Guentification and Reporting Methodology:
Over the next 12 morths the trust will be working towards compliance with:

8 2021 HM Government Environmental Reporting Guidelines
® GHG Reporting Protocal — Corporate Standard
® UK Government’s Conversion Factors for Company Reporting

Intensity measurement

The chosen intensity measurement ratio is total gross emissions in metric tonnes CO2e per
pupll, the recommended ratio for the sector

Measuras taken to improve energy efficiency

Reduction in staff traval - meatings held virtually

Solar panels at Bosworth Academy and Winstanlay

LED lighting at Bosworth Acadenmy

Replacement boilers at Bosworth and Winstanley

During COVID swimming pool heating was turned off to save enargy at
both Bosworth and Winstanley

Pre Covid encourage staff to car share

Encourage staff to bike to work

s Corporate Sodal Responsibllity plan

¢ & 4 B @
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This report was approved by order of the Board of Trustees as the company directors, on and signed on its behaif by:

E Shears

T 7 SR A L e Yo X
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Seope of Responsibility
&s Trustees, we acknowledge we have overall responsibility far encuring that Life MultiBAcadeny Trust has an effective and appropriate
system of contro), financial and otherwise. However, such 2 system is designed to manage rather than eliminate the risk of failure to
achieve business objectives, and can provide only reasonable and not absolute assurance against material misstatemant or loss.
The board of Trustees has delegated the dayBtoBday respansibility to the CEQ, as Accounting Officer {A0), for ensuring financlal controls
confarm with the requirements of both propriety and good financial management and In accordance with the requirements and
responsibilities assigned to It in the funding agreement between Life MultfAcademy Trust and the Secretary of State for Education. The
40 is also responsible for reporting to the board of Trustees any materlal weaknesses or breakdowns In internat control.

Govemance

The information on gowvernance Included here supplements that described in the Trustees' report and in the Statemant of Trustees'
rasponsibilities. The board of Trustees has formaily mat 7 {imes during the Year,

Artendance at board of Trustes maetings for the period September 2020 to August 2021 was as follows:

Tristes Meatings attended Out of a possible
Darren Brumby 1 1
Hazel Cole 8 8
Sue Durford 0 0
Maria Everley [Chair) resigned 31.8.21 8 8
Chris Garnett vasigned 25.4.21 & 6
Liam McConagh 6 8
Hatlel Mehta B 8
David Nobel resigned 6.9.21 7 8
Christophar Parkinson (CED and A0) 8 B
Elizabeth Shears (Warren} 7 8
Andrew Smith B a

A representative from the local governing bodles of the schaols within the Trust attended the Directors Finance Committes meetings
during the year. The schemes of delegation set out the varying delegated powers for each school. The purpose of these meetings is 1o {in
consuftation with the Head Teachers, Heads of School and Business Manager):

draft the first formal budget plan of the financial year

establish and maintain an up to date 5 year financial plan

monltor relevant income and expenditure for all areas

have a Trust wide perspective on the MAT budpet — reporting slgnificant anomalies
check the budgets for accuracy and completeness
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ensure the Trust operates within its Financlal Regulations and the direction of the ESFA

annually review charges, remisslons and expenses policies

approve and make decisions In respact of sarvice agreements

approve and make decisions on expendlture following recommendations from other committees
consider/approve the CEQ’s expenses, to review and update policles relating to financial matter

Attendance at finance committae meetings In the Year was as follows:

LIFE MAT - Finance, Audit and Infrastructure Committee [September 2020 to August 2021)

Trustes/Governor Meetings Attenwded Out of a possible
Andy Smith {Trustee & Chair) 3 32
Geoff Hurst (Bosworth) 0 2
Hazel Cole {Trustee) 3 E
Michael Xnowles {Kingsway} 2 3
Steve Reeves (Winstanley} 2 3
Ketth Lishman 1 3
Allson Buff {Countesthorpe] 1 3
Liz Warren 1 1
Hatle Metha 3 3
Elaine Blunt {Ashby) 1 2
Joe Sheahan 2 2
Kay Carpenter i P
Sarah Mayes (CFO) 3 3
lam Joyee (Estates Lead) 1 1

25



Jo Coombe (Hub Business Leader) 1 2

Surinder Kaur {Hub Business Leader) Z 2
Alex Brown (Acting Business Manages — Ashby} 1 1
Review of Value for money

As Arcounting Officer [AD), the CEQ has responsiblifty for ensuring that the Trust delivers good value in the use of public resources, The
AD understands that valua for monay refers to tha educational and wider socletal outcomes achleved in return for the taxpayer rescurces
received,

The AO considers how the Trust's use of its resources has provided good value for money during each academic year, and reports to the
board of Trusteas where value for money can ba impraved, Including the use of benchmarking data where appropriate. Thee AQ for the
Academy has delivered Improved value for money dueing the year by:

Continues to guestion the YFM of the Trust timatable structure

Continues to quastion the replacement of staff to enable efficiencies to be made where possible

Regular benchmarking within the Trust and nationally

ICFP across the Trust

Creation of centralised support staff functions with the long term aim of saving money

Continued with the iImplamentaticn of energy saving strategles

Tight contvl of departmental spending, ensuring that budget hotders are held to account for budgets

The Trust has applied to the Trust Capacity Fund to enable further growth of the Trust. An award was made in the
autumn term 2020,

[ NN TN NN IR BN IR NN

The Purpose of the System of Internal Control

The system of internal control is designed to manage risk to a reasonatile level rather than to aliminate all risk; # can therefore only
provide reasonable and not absolute assurance of effectiveness. The system of internal comrol s based on an ongeing process designed
1o [dentify and prioritise the risks to the achievemnent of Trust polictes, aims and objectives, to avaluate the likelinood of those risks being
realised and the impact should they be realised, and to manage them efficlently, effectively and economically. The system of internal
control has been in place in Life MultBAcaderny Trust for the Year 1 September 2020 to 31 August 2021 and up to the date of approual
of the annyal report and financial statements.

Capacity to Handle Risk

The board of Trustees has reviewed the key risks to which the Academy is exposed together with the oparating, financial and compliance
controls that bave baen implemented to mitigats those risks. The board of Trustees is of the view that there is a formal ongoing process
for identifying, evaluating and managlng the Trusts significan risks that has been in place for the Year 1 September 2020 to 31 August
2021 and up 1o the date of approval of the annual report and financhal statements. This process Is regularly reviewed by the board of
Trustees.

The Risk and Control Framework

The Trust's system of internal financial control is based on a framewerk of regular management information and administrative procedures
Including the segregation of duties and a system of defegation and accountability. In particular, it includes:

s comprehensive budgeting and monftoring systems with an ennual budget and periodic financial reports which are
reviewed and agreed by the board of Trustees;

& regulsr reviaws by the Finance, Audit and Infrastructure Committee of reports which indlcate financial performance
agalnst the forecasts and of major purchase plans, capital works and expenditure programmes;

s setting targets to measure financial and ether performance;

& dlearly defined purchasing (asset purchase or capltal investment) guidelines,
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e delegatlon of authority and segregation of duries;
® identification and management of risks.

The board of Trustees has cansidered the need for a specific Internal audit function and has decided to appoint Leicestershire County
Council Auditors as Internal auditor (an audit across the MAT was undertaken in the Autumn term 2021).

The internal auditar’s role includes ghving advice on financlal matters and performing a range of checks on the Trusts financlal systems. On
an annual basis, the internal auditor reports to the board of Trustees on the cperation of the systems of control and on the discharge of
the board of Trustees' financlal responsibilities.

They will also act as the Trust's Responsible Officer {RO). The RO's role Includes giving advice on financial matters and performing a range
of checks on the Trusts financial systems. On an annual basis, the RO reports to the Trustees on the operation of the systems of contrel
and on the discharge of the Trustees financial responsibilities

Checks undertaken by the responsible officer include:

& Testing of payroll systems
&  Testing of purchase systems
e« Testing of control account/bank recanclliations
e  Testing of governance and compilance
Raview of Effectiveness

As Accounting Offfeer, the Chief Executive Officer has responsibility for reviewing the effectiveness of the system of internal control. During
tha Year In question the review has baen Informed by:

the work of the internal auditor;

the wark of the external audiors

the financial management and governance selfassessment procass;

the work of the Chief Finance Officer and Headteacher’s within the Trust whe have responsibllity for the development
and maintenance of the internal control framework,

The Accounting Officer has baen advised of the implications of the result of their review of the system of internal control by the Director
of Finance and a plan 10 address weaknesses and ansure continuous Improvement of the system is in place.

Approved by order of the members of the board of Trustees on and slgned on their behalf, by:

Liz Shears Christopher Parkinson

e TR o VIS
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LIFE MULTI-ACADEMY TRUST
{A COMPANY LIMITED BY GUARANTEE)

STATEMENT OF REGULARITY, PROPRIETY AND COMPLIANCE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST ALKGUST 2021

s accounting officer of LIFE Multi-Academy Trust | have considered my respansibility to notify the Academy Trust board of
Trustees and the Education Skills Funding Agency (ESFA) of material Irregularlty, Impropriety and non-compliance with terms
and conditions of all funding received by the Academy Trust, under the funding agreement In place between the Academy
Trust and the Secretary of State for Education. As part of my constderation | have had due regard to the requirements of the
Academies Financial Handbook 2020.

I confirm that ! and the Academy Trust board of Trustees are able to identify any material irregular or improper use of funds
by the Academny Trust, or material non-tompliance with the terms and conditions of funding under the Academy Trust’s

funding agreement and the Academies Financial Handbook 2020,

I confirm that no instances of material irregularity, impropriety or funding non-compliance have been discovered to date. If
any instances are identified after the date of this statement, these will be notified to the board of Trustees and ESFA.

Mr Christopher Parkinson
Accounting Officer

Datt(;..,;l.;?{ N_— V7 l l"’——\r’-’\

10 S———
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UFE MULTI-ACADEMY TRUST
{A COMPANY LIMITED BY GUARANTEE)

STATEMENT OF TRUSTEES' RESPONSIBILITIES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T AUGUST 2021

The Trustees (who act as governors of LIFE Multi-Academy Trust and are also the Directors of the charitable company for the
purposes of company law) are responsible for preparing the Trustees” Report and the financial statements in accordance
with the Academies Accounts Direction published by the Education and Skills Funding Agency, United Kingdom Accounting
Standards {United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practice) and applicable law and regulations.

Company law requires the Trustees to prepare financial statements for each financial year. Under company law the Trustees
must not approve the financial statements unless they are satisfied that they give a true and fair view of the state of affairs
of the charitable company and of its incoming resources and application of resources, including its income and expenditure,
for that period. In preparing these financial statements, the Trustees are required to:

s select sultable accounting policles and then apply them consistenthy

s chserve the methods and prin&ples in the Charjties SORP 2019 and the Academies Accounts Birection 2020 to 2021

¢  make judgments and accounting estimates that are reasonable and prudent

e state whether applicable UK Accounting Standards have been foliowed, subject to any material departures diselosed
and explained in the financlal statements

» prepare the financial statements on the going concern basis unless it is inappropriate to presume that the charitable
company will continue in business

The Trustees are responsible for keeping adequate acoounting records that are sufficient to show and explaln the charitable
company's transactions and disclose with reasonable accuracy at any time the financial posttion of the charitable company
and enable them to ensure that the financial statements comply with the Companies Act 2006, They are also responsible for
safeguarding the assets of the charitable company and hence for taking reasonabile steps for the prevention and detestion
of fraud and ather Irregularities.

The Trustees are responsible for ensuring that in its conduct and operation the charitable company applies financlal and
other controls, which conform with the reguirements hoth of propriety and of good financial management. They are also
responsible for ensuring grants raceived fror ESFA/DTE have been applied for the purposes intended.

The Trustees are responsible for the maintenance and integrity of the corporate and financial infarmation included on the
charitable company’s website. Legislation in the United Kingdom governing the preparation and dissemination of financial
statements may differ from legislation in other jurisdictions.

Approved by order of the members of the board of Trustees and signed on its bebalf by:

E Shears
Chair of Trustees

e fl st 17122
v
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LIFE MULTI-ACADEMY TRUST
{A COMPANY LIMITED BY GUARANTEE)

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF LIFE MULTI-ACAREMY TRUST
ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T AUGUST 2021

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of LIFE Multi-Academy Trust {the ‘parent academy’) and its subsidiaries {the group) for
the year ended 31 August 2021 which comprise the Group Consolidated Statement of Financial Activities incorporating the income
and expenditure account, the Group Consolldated Balance Sheet, the Group Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows and notes to
the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies. The financial reporting framework that has been
applied in thelr preparation is applicable law and United Kingdom Accounting Standards {United Kingdom Generally Accepted
Accounting Practice), including Financial Reporting Standard 102 The Financlal Reporting Standard applicable in the UK and
Republic of Ireland, the Charities SORP 2019 and the Academies Accounts Direction 2020 to 2021 ssued by the Education and
Skills Funding Agency.

In our gpinlon the flnanclal statements:

. give a true and fair view of the state of the Group’s and of the parent Academy Trust's affairs as at 31 August 2021, and
of the Group’s incoming resources and application of resources, including its income and expenditure, for the year then
ended;

. have been properly prepared in accordance with United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practice; and

. have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act 2006, the Charities SORP 2019 and the

Academies Accounts Direction 2020 to 2021 issued by the Education and 5kills Funding Agency.
Basis for opinion

we conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (UK) {1SAs [UK)) and applicable law. Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditar's responsibilities for the audit of the financial
statements section of our report. We are independent of the academy in accordance with the ethical requirements that are
relevant to our audit of the financial statements in the UK, induding the FRC's Ethical Standard, and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with thesa requirements. We belleve that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide g basis for our opinion.

Conclusions relating to going concern

In auditing the financlal statements, we have condudead that the trustees’ use of the going concarn basis of accounting in the
preparatian of the financial statements is appropriate.

Based on the work we have performed, we have not identified any material uncertaintles relating to events or conditions that,
individually or collectively, may cast significant doubt on the academy trust's ability to continue as a going concern for a period of
at least twelve manths from when the financial statements are authorised for issue,

Our responsibilities and the responsibilities of the trustees with respect to going concern are described In the relevant sections of
this report,
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LFE MULT-FACADEMY TRUST
{A COMPANY UMITED BY GUARANTEE)

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF LIFE MULTI-ACADEMY TRUST
ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21ST AUGLIST 2021 [CONTINUED)
Other information
The other information comprises the information included in the trustees annual report, other than the financial statements and
our auditor's report thereon. The trustees are responsible for the other information contained within the annual report. Our
opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and, except to the extent otherwise explicitly stated in
our report, we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.
Qur responstbility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other Information Is materially
inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the course of the audlt or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated. If we identify such materfal inconsistencies or apparent material misstatements, we are required to
determine whether this gives rise to a material misstatement In the financial statements themselves. If, based on the work we
have performed, we conclude that there Is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact.
We have nothing to report in this regard.
Opinlons on other mattars prescribed by the Companies Act 2006

In our opinion, based on the work undertaken in the course of the audit:

. the information given in the Trustees’' report [incorporating the Group strateglc report} for the financial vear for which
the financial statements are prepared is consistent with the financial statements; and

. the Trustees’ report and the Group strategic report have been prepared in accordance with applicable legal requirements.
Matters on which we are required to report by excaption

In the light of our knowledge and understanding of the Group and the parant Academy Trust and its environment obtained in the
course of the audit, we have not identified material misstatements in the Group strategic report and the Trustees’ report,

We have nothing to report in respect of the following matters in relation to which the Companies Act 2006 requires us to report
to you If, in our opinion;

. the parent Academy Trust has not kept adequate accounting records, or returns adequate for our audit have not been
recelved from branches net visited by us; or

. the parent Academy Trust finandal statements are not in agreement with the accounting records and returns; or
. certain disclosures of Trustees’ remuneration specified by law are not made; or
. we have not received all the information and explanations we require for our audit.
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LIFE MULTI-ACADEMY TRUST
{A COMPANY LIMITED BY GUARANTEE)

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF LIFE MULTI-ACADEMY TRUST
ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T AUGUST 2021 (CONTINUED)
Respansibilities of Trustees

As explained more fully in the Trustees’ responsibilities statement, the Trustees {(who are also the Directors of the Academy Trust
for the purposes of company law) are responsible for the preparation of the financial statements and for being satisfied that they
give a true and falr view, and for such internai control as the Trustees determine is necessary to enable the preparation of financial
staternents that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the finandial statements, the Trustees are responsible for assessing the Group’s and the parent Academy’s Trust’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis
of aceounting uniess the Trustees either intend to liguidate the Group or the parent Academy Trust or to cease operations, or
have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Audltor's responsibilities for the audit of the financlal statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financiat statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to Issue an auditor’'s report that includes our opinlon. Reasonable assurance is
a high level of assurance, but is not 2 guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with 15As (UK) will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists, Misstatements can arlse from fraud or error and are considered material If, individually or in the
ageregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic declsions of users taken on the basis of these financlal
statements.

Irregularities are instances of non-compliance with laws and regulations. The objectives of our audit are to obtain sufficient
appropriate audit evidence regarding compliance with laws and regulations that have a direct effect on the determination
of material amounts and disclosures in the finandial statements, to perform audit procedures to help identify instances of
non-compllance with other laws and regulations that may have a materlal effect on the financial statements, and to respond
appropriately to identified or suspected non-compliance with laws and regulations identified during the audit.

In relation te fraud, the objectives of our audit are to identify and assess the risk of material misstatement of the financial
statements due to fraud, to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the assessed risks of material misstatement
due to fraud through designing and implementing appropriate responsas ant to respond appropriately to fraud or suspected
fraud identified during the audit.

However, it is the primary responsibility of management, with the oversight of the trustees, to ensure that the Group and parent
Academy’s Trust’s operations are conducted in accordance with the provisions of laws and regulations and for the prevention
and detection of fraud.

In identifying and assessing risks of material misstatement in respect of irregularities, inciuding fraud, the audit engagement team:

» obtained an understanding of the nature of the Industry and sector, including the legal and regulatory framawarks that
the academy operates in and how the academy Is complying with the legal and regulatory frameworks;

¢ inquired of management, and those charged with governance, about their own identification and assessment of the risks
of Irregularities, including any known actual, suspected or alleged instances of fraud;

» discussed matters about non-compliance with laws and regulations and how fraud might occcur including assessment of
how and where the financlal statements may be susceptible to fraud.

As a result of these procedures we consider the most significant laws and regulations that have a direct impact on the financial
statements are FRS 102, the Companies Act 2006, the Charlties SORP 2019 and the Academies Financial Handbook 2020 &
Academies Accounts Direction 2020 to 2021, issued by the Education and Skills Funding Agency. We performed audit procedures
to detect non-compliances which may have a material impact on the financial statements which included reviewing financial
statement policies & disclosures and Inspecting correspondence from the ESFA
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REFORT TO THE MEMBERS OF LIFE MULTI-ACADEMY TRUST
ON THE ANANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST AUGUST 2021 {[CONTINUED)

The audit engagement team identified the risk of management override of controls and revenue recognition as the areas where
the financial statements were most susceptible to material misstatement due to fraud. Audit procedures performed incdluded but
were not limited to testing manual journal entries and other adjustments and evaluating the rationale in relation to significant,
unusual transactions and transactions entered into outside the normal course of education, assessing whether the judgements
made In making accounting estimates are indicative of potential blas. We tested a sample of revenue transactions recognised
elther side of the reporting date to determine whether revenue was recorded in the correct period.

A further description of our responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements is located on the Financial Reperting Council’s
website at: www.fre.org.uk/auditorsresponsibilities, This description forms part of our auditor's report.

Use of our report

This repart is made solely to the Academy Trust’s members, as a body, in accordance with Chapter 3 of Part 16 of the Companies
Act 2006. Our audit work has been undertaken so that we might state to the Academy Trust’s members thaose matters we are
required to state to them In an auditor’s report and for no other purpose. To the fullest extent permitted by law, we do not accept
or assume responsibllity to anyone ather than the Academy Trust and its members as a body, for our audit work, for this report,
or far the opinions we have formed,

adam Bexon MChem FCA Soverelgn House
Senior Statutory Auditor 12-14 Warwick Street
For and on behalf of Earlsdon
Burrows Scarborough Coverntry
Chartered Accountants CVE 6ET
Statuto i
Audors sue A2 02
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LIFE MULTI-ACADEMY TRUST
{A COMPANY LIMITED BY GUARANTEE)

INDEPENDENT REPORTING ACCOUNTANT'S ASSURANCE REPORT ON REGULARITY TO LIFE MULTI-ACADEMY TRUST AND THE
EDUCATION AND SKILLS FUNDING AGENCY

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T AUGUST 2021

In accordance with the terms of our engagement jetter dated 10 July 2019 and further to the requirements of the Education and
Skills Funding Agency (ESFA) as Included in the Academies Accounts Direction 2020 to 2021, we have carried out an engagement
to obtain limited assurance about whether the expenditure disbursed and income received by LIFE Multi-Academy Trust during
the year from 1 September 2020 to 31 August 2021 have been applied to the purposes identified by Parliament and the financial
transactions conform to the authorities which govern them.

This report is made solely to UFE Multi-Academy Trust and ESFA in accordance with the terms of our engagement letter. Our work
has been undertaken so that we might state to LIFE Multi-Academy Trust and ESFA those matters we are required to state in a
report and for no other purpose. To the fullest extent permitted by law, we do not accept or assume responsibility to anyone
othar than LiIFE Multi-Academy Trust and ESFA, for our work, for this report, or for the conclusion we have formed.

Respective responsibilities LIFE Multi-Academy Trust’s accounting officer and tha reporting accountant

The accounting officer Is responsible, under the requirements of LiFE Multi-Academy Trust's funding agreement with the Secretary
of State for Education dated 1 April 2012 and the Academies Financial Handbook, extant from 1 September 2020, for ensuring
that expenditure disbursed and income received is applied for the purposes intended by Parliament and the financial transactions
conform to the authorities which govern them.

Our responsibilities for this engagement are established in the United Kingdom by our profession’s ethical guidance and are to
obtain limited assurance and repart in accerdance with our engagement letter and the requirements of the Academias Accounts
Direction 2020 to 2021, We report to vou whether anything has come to our attention in carrying out our work which suggests
that in all material respects, expenditure dishursed and income recelved during the period from 1 Septernber 2020 to 31 August
2021 have not been applled to purposes Intended by Parliament or that the financial transactions do not conform 1o the
autharities which govern them.

Approach

We conducted our engagement In accordance with the Academies Accounts Direction 2020 to 2021 issued by ESFA. We performed
a limited assurance engagement as definad in our engagement latter.

The objective of a limited assurance engagement is to perform such procedures as to cbtaln information and explanations in order
to provide us with sufficient appropriate evidence to express a negative conclusion on regularity.

A limited assurance engagement is more limited in scope than a reasonable assurance engagement and consequently does not
enable us to obtain assurance that we would become aware of all significant matters that might be identlfied In a reasonable
assurance engagement. Accordingly, we do not express a positive epinion.

Our engagement includes examination, on a test basis, of evidence relevant to the regularity and propriety of the Academy Trusts
income and expenditure,



LIFE MULTI-FACADEMY TRUST
(A COMPANY LUMITED BY GUARANTEE)

INDEPENDENT REPORTING ACCOUNTANT'S ASSURANCE REPORT ON REGULARITY TO LIFE MULTI-ACADEMY TRUST AND THE
EDUCATION AND SKILLS FUNDING AGEMCY

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T AUGUST 2021 (CONTINUED)

The work undertaken to draw our conclusions Indudes:

»  Areview of the work undertaken and conclusions reached by Lelcestershire County Council Auditors.
A review of the minutes of the Full Governing Body and other relevant committees to establish action taken on the reports
of Leicestershire County Council Auditors and to establish that appropriate action taken.
A review of accounting controls and procedures.

= Areview of transactions to ensure compliance with Acadernies Financial Handbook.

+  Meetings with the Accounting Officer to confirm full knowledge of Academies Financial Handbook.

Conclusion

tn the course of our work, nothing has come to our attentton which suggests that In all material respects the expenditure disbursed
and income recelved during the perlod from 1 September 2020 to 31 August 2021 has not been applied to purposes intended by
Parllament and the financlal transactions do not canform to the authorities which govern them.

Burrows Scarbarough
Chartered Accountants
Soverelgn House

12-14 Warwick Streat
Earlsdon

Coventry

CV5 GET

pme L1212 [21 .
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LIFE MULTI-ACADEMY TRUST
{A COMPANY LIMITED BY GUARANTEE)

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL ACTIVITIES INCORPORATING INCOME AND EXPENDITURE ACCOUNT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST AUGLIST 2021

Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total Total
Funds General Fixed funds funds
Note 2021 Funds  Asset Funds 2021 2020
£ 2021 2021 £ £
£ £
Income from:
Donations and capital grants 2 13,741 - 12,593,200 12,606,941 522,972
Transfer from local authority . - - - 11,078,787
conversion
Transfer of exlsting academies 32 1,454,386  {8,922,369) 41,209,431 33,840,948 12,780,459
Into the trust
ESFA loan written off . - - - 300,000
Charitable activities:
Funding for the Academy
Trust’s educational operations 3 572,612 34,072,820 - 34,645,432 22,451,874
Other trading octivities 4 781,272 - - 781,272 742,984
Investmenis 5 7,197 - - 7,197 1,633
Total income 2,829,208  25,149951 53,502,631 81,881,790 48,918,709
Expenditure on:
Ruising funds - - - - 678,961
Charitable octivities:
Academy Trust educotionot
operotions 553,431 35,653,545 948,971 37,155,548 22,864,540
Total expenditure 6 653,431 35,653,545 948,971 37,155,948 23,543,501
Net income / {expenditure)
bafore other recognised gains
and losses 2,275,777 [10,503,554) 52,953,650 44,725.842 25,375,208
Transfer between funds (201,665} (354,568) 556,233 - -
Actuarial {losses) f gains on
defined beneflt pension
schemes 28 {6.224,000) - 16,824,000) 139,000
Loss on disposal of land & 13 (5,248,771} (5,248,771)
property
Net movement in funds 2,074, 112 (17,682,162 48,261,122 32,653,071 25,514,208
Recondliation of funds:
Total funds brought forward 167,915 [11,771,555] 55,226,609 43,622,829 18,108,721
Total funds carried forward 2,242,027 (29.453,757) 103,487,717 76,275,987 43,622,929
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LIFE MULTI-ACADEMY TRUST
{A COMPANY LIMITED BY GUARANTEE}

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
31ST AUGUST 2021
2021 2021 2020 2020
Notes £ £ £ £
Fiied assets
Tangible assets 13 99,641,825 55,114,550
Current assets
Stocks i6 E3,269 27,783
Debtors 17 4,134,320 1,065,93%
Cash at bank and in hand 9,522,382 2,801,710
13,705,971 3,855,432
Creditors: Amounts falling due within one year ig (4,982,866) {1,294,753)
Net current assets 8,727,105 2,600,679
Total assets less current Hablities 108,368,930 57,715,260
Creditors: amounts falling due after more than {185,945) (269,340}
ane year 19
Net assets excluding penslon scheme 108,182,987 57,445,929
liabilities
Defined benefit penslan scheme liability 28 {31,997,000} {13,823,000)
Total net assets including pension scheme 76,275,987 43,622,929
liabilities —
Funds of the academy:
Restricted funds
Restricted income funds 21 2,453,243 2,051,405
Restricted fixed asset funds 21 103,487,720 55,226,609
Restricted income funds excluding pension 105,940,963 57,278,014
liability
Pension reserve 21 {31,907,000) (13,823,000}
Total restricted income funds 74,033,963 43,455,014
Unrestricted income funds 2,242,025 167,915
Total funds 76,275,987 43,622,929

The financial statements on pages 36 to 64 were approved by the Trustees, and authorised for issue on ... ‘7“1."2‘] _—

and are signed an their behalf by:

£ Shears
Trustes

Company Limited by Guarantee
Registration Number 07992438
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ACADEMY TAUST BALANCE SHEET
315T AUGUST 2021
2021 2021
Notes £ £
Fixed assets
Tangible pssets 13 09,641,825
Investments 14 1
99,641,825
Current assets
Stocks 16 53,269
Debtors 17 4,067,845
Cash at bank and in hand 9,352,529
13,473,643
Creditors; Amounts falling due within cne year 18 (4,934,486)
Net current assets 8,539,157
Total assets less current liabilitles 108,180,982
Creditors: amounts falling due after more than
one year 15 (185,945)
Net assets excluding pension scheme liabilities 107,995,039
Defined benefit pension scheme liability 28 (31,507,000)
Total net assets including pension scheme 76,088,039
Rabilities B
Funds of the academy:
Rastricted funds
Restricted income funds 21 2,453,243
Restricted flxed asset funds 21 103,487,852
Restricted income funds excluding pension asset 105,941,095
Pension reserve 21 (31,907,000
Total restricted Income funds 74,034,095
Unrestricted income funds 2,053,944
Total funds 76,088,039

LIFE MULTI-ACADEMY TRUST
{A COMPANY LIMITED BY GUARANTEE)

27,783
1,054,926
2,706,573
3,620,282

{1,307,020}

2,051,305
58,226,509
57,278,014

{13,823,000)

2020
£

55,114,580

1
55,114,591

2,522,262
57,636,853

{269,340)
57,367,513
{13,823,000)

43,584,513

43,455,014
89,499

43,544,513

The financlal statements on pages 36 to 64 were approved by the Trustees, and authorised for issue on \ 7 I ]’2—] ?—'l

and are signed on their behalf by:
4 .l'l

| gi A
! __)!‘ .

E Sheors -
Trustee

Company Limited by Guarantee
Registration Number 07992438
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LIFE MULTI-ACADEMY TRUST
(A COMPANY LMITED BY GUARANTEE)

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T AUGUST 2021

Notes
Cash flows from operating activitles
Net cash {used in)/provided by operating activities 23
Cash flows from Investing activities 24
Cash flows from financing activitles: 25
Change in cash and cash aquivalents in the year
Cash and cash eguivalents at 1 Septamber 2020
Cash and cash equivalants at 31 August 2021 26

E 1)

6,318,120

490,030

(87,478)

6,720,672

2,801,710

9,522,382

2020

1,654,711

(300,181}

221,266

1,575,796

1,225,914

2,801,710



LIFE MULTE-ACADEMY TRUST
{A COMPANY LIMITED BY GUARANTEE)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21ST AUGUST 2021
1 Stetement of accounting poficles

A summary of the principal accounting policies adapted {which have been applied consistently, except where noted),
judgements and key sources of estimation uncertainty, is set out below,

General information and basis of preparation

LiFE Multi-Academy Trust is a company limited by guarantee incorporated in England and Wales. The address of the reglstered
office is given [n the Reference and Administrative Detalls given on pages 1-2 of these financial statements. The nature of the
Academy Trusts operations and principal activitles are set out In the Trustees’ Report.

The financial statements of the Academy Trust, which is a public benefit entity under FRS 102, have been prepared under the
historical cost convention in accordance with the Financial Reporting Standard Applicable in the UK and Republic of treland
{FRS 102}, the Accounting and Reporting by Charities: Statement of Recommended Practice applicable to charities preparing
their accounts in accordance with the Financial Reporting Standard applicable in the UK and Republic of reland (FRS 102}
{Charltles SORP (FRS 102)), the Academles Accounts Direction 2020 ko 2021 issued by ESFA, the Charltles Act 2011 and the
Companies Act 2006.

LiFE Multl-Academy Trust constitutes a public benefit as defined by FRS 102.

The Statement of financlal activities (SOFA) and Balance sheet consolidate the financial statements of the Academy Trust and
its subsidiary undertaking. The results of the subsidiary are consolidated on a line by fine basis.

Mo separate SOFA has been presented for the Academny Trust alone as permitted by section 408 of the Companles Act 2006.
Basis of canselidation

The financlal statements consolidate the accounts of LIFE Multi-Acadermy Trust and all of its subsidiary undertakings
{‘subsidiaries’).

The Academy Trust has taken advantage of the exemption contained within section 408 of the Companies Act 2005 not to
present its own income and expenditure account.

The income and expenditure account for the year dealt with in the accounts of the Academy Trust was £44,725,842 (2020 -
£25,375,208).

Going Cancern

The Trustees assess whether the use of going concern is appropriate i.e. whether there are any material uncertainties related
to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the Academy Trust to continue as a golng concern, The
Trustees rake this assessment in respect of a period of one year from the date of authorisation for issue of the financial
statements and have concluded that the Academy Trust has adequate resources to eontinue T aperational exlstence for the
forese=able future and there are no material uncertainties about the Academy Trust’s ability to continue as a going concern,
thus they continue to adopt the going concern basis of accounting in preparing the financial statements.

All incoming resources are recognised when the Academy Trust has entitlement to the funds, the receipt is probable and the
amount can be measured reliably.



UFE MULT-ACADEMY TRUST
{A COMPANY LIMITED BY GUARANTEE)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FCR THE YEAR ENDED 315T AUGUST 2021 {CONTINUED)

Grants

Grants are included in the Statement of Financial Activities on a receivable basls. The balance of Income received for
specific purpeses but not expended during the period is shown [n the relevant funds on the balance sheet. Where income
is recelved in advance of meeting any performance-related conditions there is not uncorditional entitlement to the
income and its recognitlon Is deferred and included In creditors as deferrad income until the performancerelated
conditions are met, Where entitlement occurs before Income Is received, the Income Is accrued.

General Annual Grant is recognised In fulf in the Statement of Finandlal Activities in the period for which it is receivable
and any abatement in respect of the period is deducted from income and recognised as a Ilabifity.

Capltal grants are recognised when there is an uncondltional entitlement to the grant. Unspent amounts of capital grant
are reflected in the balance in the restricted fixed asset fund. Capital grants are recognised when there is entitlement and
are not deferred over the life of the asset on which they are expended.,

Sponsorship income

Sponsorship income provided to the Academy Trust which emounts to a donatlon s recognlsed in the Statement of
Financial Activities in the peried in which it is recelvable {where there are no perfarmance-related conditions}, where the
receipt is probable and it can be measured reliably,

Donations

Donations are recognised on a receivable basis (where thare are no performance-related conditions) whera the receipt Is
probable and the amount can be reliably measured.

Other income

Other income, including the hira of facilities, Is recognised In the period It is receivable and to the extent the Academy
Trust has provided goods or services.

Donated goods, facilities and services

Goods donated for resale are included at fair value, being the expected proceeds from sale less the expected costs of sale.
If it Is practical to assess the fair value at receipt, [t is recognised in stock and “income from other trading activities®, Upon
sale, the value of the stock is charged against *Income from other trading activities® and the proceeds are recognised as
“Incame from other trading activities”, Where it is impractical to fair value the items dure to the volume of low value itams
they are not recognised in the financial statements until they are sold. This income is recognised within “Income from
other trading activities®,

Where the donated good is a fixed asset it is measured at fair value, unless it is impractical to measure this reliably, in
which zase the cost of the item to the donor should be usad. The galn Is recognised as income from donations and a
corresponding amount is Included in the appropriate fixed asset category and depreciated over the useful economic life
in accordance with the Academy Trust's accounting policies.

Transler on conversion

Where assets and liabilities are received by the Academy Trust on canversion to an academy, the transferred assets are
measured atfalr value and recognised in the balance sheet at the polnt when the risks and rewards of ownership pass to
the Academy Trust. An equal amount of Income Is recognlsed as transfer on conversion within Donations and capital grant
income to the net assets receiven,
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*  Transfer of existing academies Intc the Academy Trust

Where assets and liabilities are received on the transfer of an existing Academy into the Academy Trust, the transferred
het assets are measured at fair value and recognised in the balance sheet at the point when the risks and rewards of
ownership pass to the Academy Trust. An equal amount of Income is recognlsed for the transfer of an existing academy
into the Academy Trust within Donatfons and capital grant income to the net assets acquired.

Expendliture

Expenditure is recognised once there is a legat or constructive obligation to transfer economic benefit to a third party, it is
probable that a transfer of economic benefits will be required in settlement and the amount of the obligation can be measured
reliably. Expenditure is classified by activity. The costs of each activity are made up of the total of direct costs and shared costs,
including support costs involved i undertaking each activity. Direct costs attributable to a single activity are allocated directly
to that activity. Sharad costs which contribute to more than one activity and support costs which are not attributable to a
single activity are epportioned between those activities on a basls consistent with the use of resources. Central staff costs are
allocated on the basis of time spent, and depreciation charges allocated on the pertion of the asset's use,

» Expenditure on raising funds

This indudes all expenditure Incurred by the Acaderny Trust ta raise funds for its charitable purpeses and includes costs
of all fundreising activities events and non-charitable trading.

¢ Charftable activitles

These are costs incurred on the Academy Trust’s educetional operations, including support costs and costs relating to the
governance of the Academy Trust apportioned to charitable activities.

All respurces expended are inclusive of Irrecoverable VAT,

Tanglble Fixed Assets

Assets costing £1,000 or more are capitalised as tangible fixad assets and are carried at cost, net of depreciation and any
pravision for impairment.

Where tangible fixed assets have been acquired with the ald of specific grants, either from the government or from the private
sector, they are induded in the Balance Sheet at cost and depreciated over their expected useful economic life. Where there
are specific conditions sttached to the funding requiring the continued use of the asset, the refated grants are credited to a
restricted flxed asset fund In the Staternent of Financial Activities and carried forward in the Balanca Sheet. Depreclation on
the relevant assets is charged diractly to the restricted fixed asset fund in the Statement of Financial Activities. Where tangible
fixed assets have been acquired with unrestricted funds, depreciation on such assets is charged to the unrestricted fund.

Depreciation is provided on all tangible fixed assets other than freehold land, at rates calculated to write off the cost of each
556t oh a strajght-iine basls over its expected useful lives, as follows:

Freehold property 2%

Leasehecld property 0.8%
Furniture and fixtures 10%
Plant and equipment 20%
Motor Vehicles 20%
Computer equipment 25%
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Assets in the course of construction are included at cost. Depreciation on these assets is not charged until they are brought
inta use.

A review for impairment of a fixed asset is carried out if events er changes in eircumstances indicate that the carrying value of
any fixed asset may not be recoverable. Shortfalls between the carrying value of fixed assets and thelr recoverable amousnts
arerecognised as Impairments. Impairment losses are recognised in the Statement of Financial Activities,

Liabilities

Liabilities are recognised when there is an obligation at the balance sheet date as a result of a past event, it is probable that 2
transfer of economic benefit will be required in settlement, and the amount of the settlement can be estimated rellably.
Liabilities are recognised at the amount that the Academy Trust anticipates it will pay to sette the debt or the amount it has
received as advanced payments for the goods or services it must provide.

Agency arrangamants

The Academy Trust acts as an agent in distributing 16-12 bursary funds from ESFA. Payments received from ESFA and
subsequent disbursements to students are excluded from the statement of financlal activities as the Academy Trust does not
have control over the charitable application of the funds. The funds received and paid and any balances held are disclosed in
nate 34,

Provislons

Pravisions are recognised when the Academy Trust has an obligation at the reporting date as a result of a past event which it
is probable wili result in the transfer of economic benefits and the obligation can be estimated reliably.

Provisions are measured at the best estimate of the amounts required to settle the obligation. Where the effect of the time
value of money ls material, the provision Is based on the present value of those amounts, discounted at the pre-tax discount

rate that reflects the risks specific to the Ifability. The unwinding of the discount is recognised within interest payable and
similar charges.

Leased Assets

Rentals under sperating leases are charged on a straight line basis over the lease term.

Investments

The Academy Trust's shareholding in the wholly owned subsidiary, Life MAT Services Limited, is included in the Balance Sheet
at the cost of the share capital owned less any Impairment. There Is no readlly available market value and the cost of veluation
exceeds the benefit derived.

Financial Instruments

The Academy Trust only holds basic financlal instruments as defined in FRS 102. The financial assets and financial Habilities of
the Academy Trust and their measurement basls are as follows:

Finonciof assets - trade and other debtors are basic finandial instruments and are debt instruments measured at amortised
cost as detailed in note 17. Prepayments are not financial instruments. Amounts due to the charity’s wholly owned subsidiary
are held at face value less any Impairment.

Cash at bonk = is classified as a basic financial instrument and is messure at face value.
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Finonciol liobilities — trade credltors, accruals and other creditors are financlal instruments, and are measurad at amortised
cost as detailed 'n note 18. Taxation and social security are not included in the financial instruments disclosure definition.
Deferred income is not desmed to be a financial liability, as the cash settlement has already taken place and there is an
obtigation to deliver services rather than cash or another financial instrument. Amounts due to charity’s whally owned
subsidiary are held at face value less any Impairment.

Stock
Unsold textbooks and catering stacks are valued at the lower of cost or net realisable value.
Taxatbon

‘the Academy Trust is considered to pass the tests set out in Paragraph 1 Schedule 6 of the Finance Act 2010 and therefore it
meets the definition of a charitable company for LK corporation tax purposes. Accordingly, the Academy Trust is potentially
exempt from taxation In respect of income or capltal gains received within categories covered by Part 11, Chapter 3 of the
Corporation Tax Act 2010 or Section 256 of the Taxation of Chargeable Gains Act 1992, to the extent that such income or gains
are applied exclusively to charitable purposes.

Pensions Benefits

Retirement banefits to employees of the Academy Trust are provided by the Teachers’ Pension Scheme {"TPS’) and the Local
Government Pension Scheme (‘'LGPS'}. These are defined benefit schemes.

The TPS is an unfunded scheme and contributions are calculated so as to spread the cost of penslons over employees’ working
lives with the Academy Trust In such a way that the pension rost is a substantially leve! percentage of current and future
pensionable payroll. The contributions are determined by the Government Actuary on the basis of quadrennial valuations
using a prospective unit credit method, TPS Is an unfunded mukti-employer scheme with nounderlying assets to assign
between emplovers. Conseguently, the TPS Is treated as a defined contribution scheme for accounting purposes and the
contributions recognised in the period to which they relate.

The LGPS is & funded muiti-employer scheme and the assets are held separately from those of the Academy Trust In separate
trustee administered funds. Pension scheme assets are measured at fair value and labllitles are measured on an actuarial basls
using the projected unit credit method and discounted at a rate equivalent to the current rate of return on a high quality
corporate band of aquivalent term and currency to the liabilities. The actuarial valuations are obtained at least triennially and
are updated at each balance sheet date. The amounts charged to operating surplus are the current service costs and the costs
of scheme Introductions, benefit changes, settlements and curtailments. They are included as part of staff costs as incurred.
Net interest on the net defined beneflt liabllity 1s also recognised in the Statement of Financial Activities and comprises the
interast cost on the defined beneflt obligation and interest income on the scheme assets, calculated by multiplying the falr

_value of the scheme assets at the beginning of the period by the rate used to discount the benefit obligations. The difference
between the interest Income on the scheme assets and the actual return on the scheme assets is recognised In other
recagnised gains and losses.

Actuarial gains and losses are recognised immediately in other recognised gains and losses.
Fund Accounting

Unrestricted Income funds represent those resources which may be used towards meeting any of the charitable objects of the
Academy Trust at the discretion of the Trustees.

Restricted fixed asset funds are resources which are to be applied to speclfic caphtal purposes Imposed by funders whare the
asset acquired or created is hald for a specific purpose.
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Restricted genersl funds comprise all other restricted funds recelved with restrictions imposed by the funder/donor and
include grants from Department for Education Group.

Critical accounting estimates and areas of judgemant

Estimates and judgements are continvally evaluated and are based on historical experience and other factors, including
expectations of future evants that are belleved to be reasonable under the circumstances.

Critical occounting estimeates and ossumptions

The Academy Trust makes estimates and assumptions concerning the future. The resulting accounting estimates and
assumnptions will, by defTnition, seldom equal the related actual results. The estimates and assumptions that have a significant
risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year are discussed
below:

The present value of the Local Government Pension Scheme defined benefit llabliity depends on 2 number of factors that are
determined an an actuarlal basis using a variety of assumptions. The assumptions used in determining the net cost (income)
for pensions include the discount rete. Any changes i these assumptions, which are disclosed in note 28, will impact the
carrying amount of the pension liablfity. Furthermore, a roll forward approach which projects results from the fatest full
actuarlal valuation performed at 31 March 2015 has been used by the actuary in valuing the pensions liability at 31 August
2020. Any differences between the figures derived from the roll forward approach and a full actuarial valuation would impact
on the carrying amount of the pension llability.

Donatlons and capital grants

Unrestricted Restricted Total Total

Funds Funds 2021 2020

E £ £ £

Capital grants - 3,400,200 3,400,200 482,949
Other donations 13,741 9,193,000 9,206,741 40,023
13,741 12,593,200 12,606,941 522,972

Included in Other donations is £9,193,000 relating lo the fair value of the introduction into the trust of a new build leasehold
property at Countesthorpe and Leysland Community College under the DFE"s Priortty Schools Building Programme.
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2  Funding for Academy Trust’'s aducational aperations

DFE/EFA revenue grants
General Annusl Grant (GAG)
Pupll premium

Rates refief

Dther DfE/EFA grants

Other Governiment grants
Coronavirus job retention scheme
Local authority grants

Other income from the Academy
Trust's educational operations

4 Other trading activities

Sparts centre and nursery income
Catering income
COther

S  Imvestment income

Short term deposits

Unrestricted Restricted Taotal Total
Funds Funds 2021 2020
E £ £ £
- 28,071,799 28,071,799 18,113,453
- 1,202,286 1,202,286 970,120
- 119,983 115,983 §7,214
- 2,151,754 2,151,754 1,135,064
- 31,545,822 31,545,822 20,315,881
432,199 32,239 758,438 121,995
- 1,065,059 1,065,055 1,593,279
42,199 1,097,298 1,138,497 1.715,274
530,413 1,429,700 1,960,113 460,719
572,612 34,072,820 34,645,432 22,491,874
Unrestricted Restricted Total Total
Funds Funds 2021 2020
£ £ £ £
536,665 - 536,665 409,516
19,173 - 19,173 317,144
225,434 - 225,434 16,324
781,272 - 761,272 742,984
Unrestricted Restricted Funds Total Total
Funds 2021 2020
£ £ £ £

7197 - 7,197 1,633
7,157 - 7,197 1,633
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6 Expenditure
Staff Other Total Total
Costs Premlses Costs 2021 2020
£ £ £ £ £
Academy
educational
aperations:

Direct costs 21,363,330 - 2,352,935 23,716,265 16,705,122
Allocated support 8,494,696 2,373,594 2,571,393 13,439,683 6,838,379
costs o

29,858,026 2,373,594 4,924,328 37,155,948 23,543,501
7 Analysis of expenditure by activities
’ Total Total
2021 2020
£ £
Direct costs — educatlonal operations 23,716,265 16,705,122
Suppart costs = educational operations 13,939,683 6,838,379
37,155,948 23,543,501
Analysis of support costs Educational Educational
operations operations
E E
Suppaort staff costs 8,494,696 2,879,851
Depreciation 537,979 624,913
Technolggy ¢osts 329,033 143,773
Premises costs 2,373,594 1,047,510
Othar support costs 1,302,751 1,905,246
Governance costs N 1,630 237,086
Total support casts 13,439,683 6,838,379
8 Netincome/ (expenditure)
Net expenditure for the year includes:
2021 2020
£000 £000
Operating lease rentals 275,315 77,805
Depreciation 937,979 624,913
Fees payable to the auditor for:
Statutory audit 22,365 17,185
Other services 1,200 2,200
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Staff
{a) Stoffcosts
2021 2020
£ £
Staff costs during the period were:
Wages and salaries 21,029,023 13,757,994
Social security costs 1,968,313 1,220,812
Pensian Costs 4,729,653 3,720,178
27,727,489 18,608,984
Supply staff costs 256,420 265,478
27,983,909 18,964,463

{h} Stzffnumbers

“The average number of persans amployed by the Academy Trust during the year, was as follows:

2021 2020

Headcount Headcount

Teachers 334 237

Administration and support 38 23

Management s08 358
aB1 518

ic) Migher pald staff

The number of employees whose employee benefits (excluding employer pension contributions) exceeded £60,000 was:

2021 2020

No. No.

£60,001 - £70,000 - 5
£70,001 - £80,000 3 (]
£80,001 - £50,000 3 3
£90,001 - £100,000 1 1
£100,001 - £110,000 - -
£110,001 - £120,000 - 1
£120,001 - £130,000 1 -
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{d) Keymanagement personnel

The key management personnel af the Academy Trust comprise the Trustees znd the senior management team as listed on
page 1. The tetal amount of employee benefits {including employer pension contributions and employer national insurance
contributions) recelved by key management personnel for their services to the Academy Trust was £1,066,157 (2020:
£855,304).

Central services

The Academy Trust has provided the following central services to its academies during the year:
o Personnel
o Financial services

The Trust charges for these services on the fallowing basis:

4.5% of total income

The actual amounts charges during the year were as follows:

2021 2020
" .
Ashby School -
Boswarth Academy 415,535 398,424
Braunstone Frith Primary 149,308
Countesthorpe Academy 352,618

Ibstock Community College -
Ivanhoe College -
Kingsway Primary Schoo! 63,435 £9,510

The Winstanley School 217,186 186,593
1,198,086 644,527

Trustees’ remuneration and expenses

One or more Trustees have been paid remuneration or has received other benefits from an employment with the Academy
Trust. The principal and other staff trustees only receive remuneration in respect of services they provide undertaking the roles
of principal and staff members under their contracts of employment.

The value of Trustees’ remuneration and other benefits was as follows;

Christopher Parkinson, Executive
Remuneration £120,000 - £130,000 {2020: 110,000 — £120,000)
Employers penslon contributlons £25,000 - £30,000 {2020: £25,000 — £30,000})

During the year ended 31 August 2021, travel and subsistence expenses totalling £bil were reimbursed or paid directly ta 0
Trustees (2020: £Nil). '

Trustees and officers Insurance
In accordance whh normal commercial practice the academy has purchased insurance to protect Trustees and officers from
claims arising from negligent acts, errors or omissions occurring whilst on academy business, The insurance provides cover up

to £10,000,000 on any one claim and the cost for the period ended 31 August 2021 was £344 {£2,592). The cost of this
insurance is included in the total insurance cost.
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13 Tangible flxed assets

Cost

At 1 September 2020
Additions

Transfer in from another
trustfconversion
Disposals

Transfer between classes
At 31 August 2021

Depreclation

At 1 September 2020
Charged in period
Eliminated on dispasal
At 31 August 2023

Net book values
At 31 August 2021
At 31 August 2020

Cost

At 1 September 2020
Additions

Transfer in from another
trustf{conversion
Disposals

Transfer betwaen classes
At 31 August 2021

Depreciation

At 1 September 2020
Charged in period
Eliminated on disposal
At 31 August 2021

Net book values
At 31 August 2021
At 31 August 2020

LIFE MULTI-ACADEMY TRUST
(A COMPANY LIMITED BY GUARANTEE]
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T AUGUST 2021 (CONTINUED})

Freehold Leasehold Furniture and Plant and

property property fixteres equipment

£ £ £ £

12,820,724 43,622,948 944,239 10,000

47,241 9,428,227 220,408 -

- 37,539,138 421,519 1,298
{5,874,752) {25,428]

- 84,933 - .

12,867,965 84,800,494 1,560,739 11,298

1,305,716 734,674 579,730 10,000

191,507 453,443 130,069 53
{625,981} {25,428)

1,497,223 562,136 684,371 10,053
11,370,742 84,238,358 876,368 1,245
11,515,008 42,888,274 364,503 -

Motor vehlcles Computer Assets under
£ equipment construction Total
£ £ £
14,300 1,027,688 91,061 58,530,960
30,960 322,490 2,061,092 12,110,169
- 270,873 370,792 38,603,620
(98,233} (5,998,413}
- - (84,933) =
45,260 1,522,818 2,437,962 103,245,536
14,300 771,950 - 3,416,370
516 162,310 - 537,998
(98,233 {749,642}
14,816 836,027 - 3,604,626
30,444 686,706 2,437,962 99,541,82%
- 255,738 91,061 55,114,580
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Included in land and buildings Is land at cost, amounting to £10,161,21C {2020 - £11,495,890) which is not depreciated.

incduded in long leasehold property Is land valued at £5,878,440 {2020: £nil) from academies transferred Inta the trust
during the year. This valuatien was performed on original conversion to academies in 2012 by Andrea Hopkins MRICS
from Leicestershire County Council, using the depreciated replacement method. The Trustees consider that the
valuation remains appropriate for the purposes of these financial statements.

The Trustees of LIFE Multi-Academy Trust (registered charlty 527907) have entered into a Supplemental Agreement with the
Academy Trust to make thelr land available during the continuance of the Funding Agreement between the Secretary of State
for Education and LIFE Multl-Academy Trust, subject to the right by the Trustees to give not less than 2 years written notice to
terminate the agreement, such notice to expire on 31 August 2014 or any subtequent anniversary of that date.

Included in long leasehold property is £9,193,000 relating to the fair value of the introduction into the trust of a new bulld
leasehold property at Countesthorpe and Leystand Community College under the DFE’s Priority Schools Bullding Programme.
The valuation was performed in December 2021 by Cameron Butler MRICS. Upon the introduction of this new property, other
land and leaseho!d preperty at Countesthorpe and Leysland Community College was disposed of. This resulted in 2 loss on
disposal amounting to £5,248,771.

14 Fixed asset investments

Shares in group

undertakings

Academy Trust E
Cost

At 1 Septernber 2020 and 31 August 2021 1

Academy Trust investments at cost comprise: 2021 2020

£ £

Group i 1

15 Principal subsidiarles

LIFE MAT Services Limited
Suhsidiary name LiFE MAT Services Limited
Company registration number 08166524
Basis of control Wholly owned subsidlary
Equity shareholding 100%
Total assets at 31 Avgust 2021 £243,966
Total liabilities at 31 August 2021 £56,017
Total equity as at 31 August 2021 £187,949
Tumover for the year ended 31 August 2021 £569,7286
BExpenditure for the year ended 31 August 2021 £381,778
Profit for the year ended 31 August 2021 £1B7,948
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16 Stocks
Group Acadamy Trust
2021 2020 2021 2020
£ £ £ E
Textbooks and catering 53,269 27,783 53,269 27,783
17 Dehtors
Group __Academy Trust
2021 2020 2021 2020
£ £ E E
Trade debtors 208,246 145,765 149,906 85,692
Amounts owed by group undertakings . - . 100,235
VAT recoverable 488,580 198,696 494,799 212,232
Prepayments and accrued income 3,437,494 717,478 3,432,140 696,767
4,134,320 1,065,939 4,067,845 1,094,926
18 Creditors: amounts falling dus within one year
Group Academy Trust
2021 2020 2021 2020
£ £ 3 £
Trade creditors 2,305,154 §,753 2,298,016 5,327
Amounts owed to group undertakings - - 1,418 56,198
Other taxation snd social security 622,894 772,594 £22,894 357,911
Other creditors 726,698 31,975 701,541 429,933
Accruals and deferred income 1,211,735 475,963 1,193,232 450,183
Other loans 116,385 7,468 116,385 - 7,468
4,982,866 1,254,753 4,934,4R6 1,307,020
Group Academy Trust
2021 2020 20 2020
£ £ £ £
Deferred income
peferred income at 1 September 2020 587,936 587,936 226,710 584,049
Resources deferred during the year 357,759 252,491 340,831 226,710
Ampunts released from previcus years [587,936) [(587,936) (226,710) (5B84,049)
Deferred Income at 31 August 2021 357,759 252,491 240,831 226,710

At the Balance Sheet date, the Academy Trust was holding funds received in advance of universal free school meals and
school trips for the autumn term.

19 Creditors: amounts falling due after more then one year

B Group - Academy Trust

2021 2020 2021 2020

£ £ £ £

QOther loans 185,945 268,340 185,945 263,340
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Laans consist of 10 separate loans,

The largest loan, from the ESFA, stands at £173,334 at 31* August 2021 {£260,000 at 31* August 2020). This loan bears no
interest, Regular repayments began in September 2020 and will continue until August 2023.

7 loans have balances of less than £15,000 each at 31 August 2021.

Only 1 loan bears interest, at 1.73% per annum. The balance on this loan at 31 August 2021 was £11,818 {2020 £nil}.

There are 3 zero-interest Salix loans. One has a balance of £10,997, with £2,328 duz within 1 year and £3,663 due the following
yeat. The second has a balance of £41,009 at 31% August 2021, with £7,456 repayshle within 1 year followed by annual
payments of £7,456 until repayrment is complete. The ether has 2 balance of £5,500 at 317 August 2021, with £500 repayable

each year untll repayment s complete.

20 Flnancial Instruments

2021 2620

£ 3

Financial assets measured at fair value through Income and expenditure 9,522,372 2,801,710
Financlal assets measured at amortised cost 3,201,785 600,973
12,724,157 3,402,683

Financial liabilities measured at amortised cost 4,205,085 538,108

Financial assets measured at fair value through income and expenditure comprise cash at bank and in hand.
Financial assets measured at amortised cost comprise trade debtors, other debtors and accrued income.

Financial fiabilities measured at amortised cost comprise trade creditors, loans, other creditors and accruals,

53



LIFE MULTI-ACADEMY TRUST
{A COMPANY LIMITED BY GUARANTEE}

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST AUGUST 2021 {CONTINUED)

21 Statement of funds

Balance at
1 September Gains, Losses Balance at 31
2020 Income £ Expenditure  and Transfers August 2021
£ £ £ £
Unrestricted funds
Unrestricted general funds 167,915 2,428,906 (553,431) (201,665} 1,841,725
Unrestricted designated funds - 400,300 - 400,300
167,915 2,829,200 (553,431) (201,665} 2,242,025
Restricted general funds
General Annual Grant {GAG) 1,732,542 28,760,430 (27,800,800} (246,979) 2,445,243
South Leicestershire Inclusion 318,863 811,125 (1,022,399} {107,589) -
partnership
Rates reclalm - 119,983 (119,983) -
Pupll premium - 1,202,286 (1,202,286} -
Cateh up premium 8,000 - 8,000
Other income from Acaderny Trust - 604,025 (604,025) -
educational operations
Government grants - 32,239 {32,239) -
Other DfE/ESFA - 2,151,754 (2,151,754) -
Local Authority Grants - 1,065,059 (1,065,059) . -
Pension reserve {13,823,000)  {9,605,000) {1,655,000) {5,824,000) {31,907,000)
{11,771,595) 25,14%,951 (35,653,545) {7,178,568) {29,453,757)
Restricted fixed asset funds 55,226,558 53,902,631 [948,971) {4,692,538) 103,487,720
Total restricted funds 43,455,014 79,052,582 (36,602,516]  {11,871,106} 74,033,963
Total funds 43,622,918 81,881,788 (37,155,947) {12,072,771) 76,275,987

The specific purpuses for which the funds are to be applied as follows: -

Restricted general funds

This fund represents grants and other income received far the Academy Trust’s education operations and development.

South Leicestershire Inclusion Partnership

Funds received to improve outcomes for K54 pupils, raise educational standard and personalise provision for vulnerable young

peoplein their area.

Restricted fixed asset funds

The restricted fixed assets funds relate to assets acquired from schools on Inftlal introduction to the trust plus any unspent capltal
funding recetved. The transfer highlighted In this fund represent capital expenditure out of other funds.

Restricted General Funds

The pension reserve represents the Acaderny Trust’s share of the deficis in the Lelcestershire County Council Pension Fund.
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Fund balances at 31 August 2021 were allocated as follows:

Total Total
2021, 2020
£ £
Central MAT 249,015 78,385
Bosworth Academy 645,356 507,118
The Winstanley School 18,700 61,959
Kingsway Primary School 128,155 107,373
Braunstone Frith 15,337 87,759
Countesthorpe Academy 1,028,131 B89,948
Ashby School 1,447,626 -
thstock Community College 469,834 -
lanhoe College 505,036 -
Total before ficed asset fund and pansion reserve 4,507,190 1,732,542
Restricted fixed asset fund 103,487,851 55,226,605
Pension reserve {31,507,000) {13,823,000]
South Leicestershire behaviour partnership 318,863
General unrestricted reserves of subsidiary 187,948 167,915
Total 76,275,987 43,622,929
Analysis of Academies by cost
Expenditure Incurrad by each academy during the year was as follows:
Teaching
and
educational Other Other costs
support stalf support Educational excluding Total Total
costs staff costs supplles depreciation 2011 2020
£ : £ £ £ £ £
Central MAT 354,745 543,368 - 201,918 1,240,031 726,641
Boswaorth Academy 5,413,611 1,643,870 227,145 1,786,652 5,077,279 8,665,014
The Winstanley 2,779,254 1,027,114 190,836 537,341 4,534,545 3,985,359
School
Braunstone Frith 2,354,042 517,807 47,532 416,233 3,335,614 3,490,199
Primary School
Countesthorpe 5,658,554 1,478,050 533,711 1,184,857 2,855,212 3,912,993
Academy
Kingsway Primary 1,081,124 172,638 27,563 147,859 1,429,184 1,318,323
School
Ashby Schoel 2,808,752 955,972 140,065 640,150 4,552,979 -
Ibstock Community 285,098 198,272 5,608 123,319 616,297 -
College
tvanhoe College 586,111 186,605 43,756 105,358 921,830 -
21,363,330 6,839,696 1,216,218 £.143,726 34,562,970 22,00R,534
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Costs not attributable and excluded from the above, relating to costs within the local government pension scheme, totalled
£1,655,000, Depreclation amounting to £937,979 Is also excluded from the above summary.

21, Statement of funds - prior year

Unrestricted funds
Unrestricted funds

Restricted general funds
General Annual Grant (GAG)

Sausth Leicestershire inclusion
partnership

Rates reclalm

Pupil premium

Other income from Academy Trust
educational oparations
Government grants

Other DFEJESFA

Local Authority Grants

Pension reserve

Restricted fixed asset funds

Total restricted funds

Total funds

22 Analysls of net assets between funds

Fund balances at 31 August 2021 are represented by:

Tangible fixed assets
Current assets

Current liabilities

Long term liabilities
Pension scheme liabflity
Total net [liabilities)

Balance at
1 September Gains, Losses Balance at 31
2019 Income £ Expenditure and Transfers August 2020
£ £ £ £

- 1,303,861 {1,133,956) {1,550) 167,915

532,536 11,997,296 {16,885,326) 6,088,216 1,732,542

- 670,472 {345,108) {6,503) 318,863

- 97,211 {97,211} -

- 970,120 {970,120) -

- 48,017 {48,017) -

- 35,476 (35,476) -

- 1,135,097 {1,135,097)

- 1,593,279 {1,593,279) - .
{6,312,000) (675,000) {6,536,000) {13,823,000)
{5,779,644} 16,546,968 {21,784,632) {754,287} {11,771,595)
23,888,365 31,067,880 (624,913) $£95,277 55,226,608
23,888,365 31,067,880 (624,913) 895,277 55,226,609
18,108,721 47,614,848 (22,409,545] 140,990 43,455,014
18,108,721 48,918,709 (25,543,501) 139,000 43,622,929

Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Fixed
Funds General Funds Asset Funds Total Funds
£ £ £ £

- - 99,641,825 99,641,825

2,298,043 7,565,901 3,846,027 13,709,971
{56,017} (4,926,849) - (a,982,866)

. (185,545} - {185,945}

- (31,907,000) - {31,907,000)
2,242,026 {29,453,891) 103,487,852 76,275,987
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Comparative information in respect of the proceeding period is as follows:

Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Fixved
Funds General Funds Asset Funds Total Funds
£ E £ £
Tangible fixed assets - 55,114,580 55,114,590
Current astets 329,906 3,565,523 - 3,895,429
Current liabilities [161,991) (1,132,762} - (1,254,753)
Long term liabilities - (269,340 - {269,340)
Pension scheme liability - {13,823,000) - {13,823,000)
Total net (llabiliies) 167,915 {11,659,579) 55,114,520 43,622,929
23 Reconciliation of net income 1o net cash inflow from operating activities
2021 2020
£ £
Net income/{expenditure) for the reporting period (as per the Starement of
Financial Activities) 44,725,842 25,375,208
Adjusted for:
Depreciation {note 13} 937,979 624,913
{Increase) / decrease in stocks {25,446) {3.802)
(Inerease) / decrease in debtors (3.068,381) (52,283}
Increase / [decrease) in creditors 3,579,651 {165,496)
Capital grants from DFE and gther capital income {3,400,201) {482,949)
Interest recelvable {note 5} {7,157) {1,633)
Interest payahie 497 -
Transfer from local authority - (11,078,787}
Transfer in from existing academies (where movernents not already factored in (28,886,624} {13,780,45%)
above)
Non-cash donation of fixed assets (9,193,000}
Loan written off - {300,000
Defined benefit pension scheme cost less contribution paysble 1,655,000 1,520,099
Net cash (used in)/provided by operating actvities 6,318,120 1,654,711
24 Cash flows from investing activities
2021 2020
£ £
Interest 7,157 1,633
Purchase of tangihle fixed assets (2,917,368} (784,763)
Capital grants from DE/EFA 3,400,201 4R2 549
Net cash provided by Investing activities 490,030 {300,181}
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25 Cash flows from financing activities

2021 2020
£ £
Repayments of barowing {36,981 (78,734)
Loan write off - 300,000
Interast payments (457} -
Net cash provided by finanding activities (87,478) 221,266
26 Analysis of cash and cash equivalents
2021 2020
£ £
Cash at bank and In hand 9,522,382 2,801,710
27 Capital commitments
Group Acadamy Trust
2021 2020 2021 2020
£ £ £ £
Contracted for but not provided in these financial
stetements 1,389,326 - 1,389,326

28 Pension and similar obiigations
The Academy Trust's employees belong ta two principal pension schemes: the Teachers' Pension Scheme England and Wales
(TPS} for academic and related staff, and the Local Government Pension Scheme {LGPS) for non-teaching staff, which is
managed by Lelcestershire County Coundl Pension Fund. Both are multi-employer defined-benefit schemes.
The latest actuarial valuation of the TPS was related to the period ended 31 March 2016 and of the LGP5 31 March 2016.

Contributions amounting to £671,816 were payable to the scheme at 31 August 2021 (2020 - £414,683) and are Included within
creditors,

Teachers' Pension Schame

intraduction

The Teachers' Penslion Scheme (TPS) Is a statutory, contributory, defined benefit scheme, governed by the Teachers’ Pension
Scheme Regulations 2014, Membership is autornatic for teachers in academies, All teachers have the opticn to opt-out of the
TPS enrolmeant.

The TPS Is an unfunded scheme and members contribute on a ‘pay as you go’ basis = these contributions along with those

made by employers are ¢redited to the Exchequer. Retirement and other pension benefits are paid by public funds provided
by Parliament.
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Yalugtion of the Teachers’ Pension Scheme

The Government Actuary, using normal actusrlal principles, conducts a formal actuarial review of the TPS In actordance with
the Public Service Pensions (Valuations and Employer Cost Cap) Directions 2014 published by HM Treasury every 4 yaars. The
eim of the review is to specify the level of future contributions. Actuarial scheme valuations are dependent on assumptions
about the value of future costs, design of benefits and many other factors. The latest sctuarial valuation of the TPS was carried
out as at 31 March 2016. The valuation was published by the Department for Education on 5 March 2019. The key elements
of the valuation and subsequent consuitation are:

- employer contribution rates set at 23.68% of pensionatie pay {Including a 0.08% employer administration levy);

= totzl scheme liabilities (pensions currently in payment and the estimated cost of future benefits) for service to the
effective date of £218,100 million, and notional assets (estimated future contributions together with the notional
investments held at the valuation date) of £196,100 million giving a notional past service deficit of £22,000 million;

= the SCAPE rate, set by HMT, is used to deterrnine the notional investment return. The current SCAPE rate is set at 2.4%
above the rate of CPI, assumed reai rate of return Is 2.4% [n excess of prices and 2% in excess of earnings. The rate of real
earnings is assumed to be 2.2%. The assurned nominal rate of return including earnings growth is 4.45%.

The next valuation result is due to be Implemented from 1 April 2023,
The employer's pension costs paid to TPS In the perlod amounted to £3,158,562 (2020: £2,136,657).
A copy of the valuation report and supporting documentation Is on the Teachers' Pensions website.

Under the deflnitions set out in FRS 102, the TPS is an unfunded multi-employer pension scheme. The Academy Trust has
accounted for its contributlons to the scheme as if it were a defined contribution scheme. The Academny Trust has set out above
the informatlon avallable on the scheme.

Local Government Pension Sthemae

The LGPS is a funded defined-henefit scheme, with the assets held in separate trustec-administered funds. The total
contribution made for the year ended 31 August 2021 was £1,874,000 [2020: £1,203,000), of which employer's contributions
totalled £1,514,000 (2020: £564,000), and employees’ cantributions totalled £360,000 (2020: £239,000). The current agreed
contribution rates for future years are between 14% and 18% for employers. Employee's contributlons are dependent upon
the Individual’s salary.

Parllament has agreed, at the request of the Secretary of State for Education, to a guarantee that, in the event of Acaderny
Trust closure, outstanding Local Government Pension Scheme liabilities would be met by the Department for Educstion. The
guarantee came into farce on 18 July 2013.

Principal essumptions At 31 August At 31 August
2021 2020
Rate of increase in salarles 3.40% 2.70%
Rate of increase for panslons in payment / inflation {CPY) 2.90% 2.2(%
Discount rate for scheme liabllitlas 1.65% 1,70%

The current mortality assumptions include sufficient allowance for future improvements in mortality rates. The assumed live
expectations on retirement age 65 are:
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At 31 August At 31 August
2011 2020
Retiring todoy
Males 2.7 215
Femmales 24.2 238
Retiring in 20 years
Males 22.6 22.2
Females 25.9 25.2
Sensitivity onalysis
At 31 August At 31 August
2021 2020
£ £
Discount rate -0.1% (2020 -0.5%) 1,648,000 3,668,000
Salary rate +0.1% (2020 +0.5%) 144,000 334,000
Pension rate +0.1% (2020 +0.5%} 1,480,000 3,271,000
The Group's share of the assets In the scheme was:
Fair value at Fair value at
31 August 31 August
2021 2020
£ £
Equlty Instruments 20,869,560 8,980,380
Comporate bonds 10,434,780 4,414,090
Property 2,518,740 1,217,680
Cashliquidity 2,158,920 __ __ 608,340
Total market value of assets 35,982,000 15,221,000
Amounts recognised in the statement of finonciol octivities
2021 2020
£ £
Current service cost {net of employee contributions) 1,353,000 1,508,000
Net interest cost 302,000 194,000 _
Total operating charge 1,655,000 1,702,000
Changes in the present voiue of defined benefit obligations were os follows;
2021 2020
£ E
At 1 September 29,044,000 13,566,000
Current service cost 2,857,000 1,918,000
Interest cost 655,000 410,000
Employee contributions 360,000 239,000
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Actuarial (gains)/loss 11,157,000 {465,000}
Effect of business combinations and disposals 23,590,000 13,517,000
Benefits paid net of transfers In {164,000) {141,000}
At 31 August 67,889,000 20,044,000

Changes in the foir volue of the Group’s share of scheme assets:

2021 2020

£ £
At 1September 15,221,000 7,254,000
Interest income 353,000 216,000
Employer contributions 1,513,000 964,000
Empioyee contributions 360,000 239,000
Benefits paid {164,000) (141,000)
Effect of business cambinations and disposals 14,385,000 7,615,000
Actuarial galn / [loss) 4,313,000 [326,000)
At 31 August 35,982,000 15,221,000

29 Commitments under operating leases

Operating leases

At 31 August 2021 the total of the Group's future minimurm lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases was:
2021 1020
£ £
Amounts due within one year 148,438 62,709
Amounts due between one and five years 355,957 338,447
Amounts due after 5 years 419,771 501,311
924,166 902,467

30 Membears’ Linbility

Each member of the charitable company undertalees to contribute to the assets of the company In the event of it being wound
up while he/she is a member, or within one year after he/she ceases 1o be a member, such amount as may be required, not
exceeding £10 of the debts and liabilities contracted before hefshe ceases to be a member.

31 Related Party Transactions
Owing to the nature of the Academy Trust and the composition of the board of Trustees being drawn from local public and
private sector organisations, transactlons may take place with organisations in which the Trustees have an interest. All
transactions invelving such crganisations are conducted In accardance with the reguirements of the Academies Financial
Handbook and with the Academy Trust’s financlal regulations and nermal procurement procedures relating to connected and
related party trensactions.

The MAT regularly supports the ‘Open Hands® charity, by providing food hampers at Christmas and facilitating an annual hike
ride during the Autumn term. Open Hands Is a local charity that provides help and support to local homeless people. Dave
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Bennett, Head of schoal &t Winstanley, is on the board of Open Hands, This interest has been declared, No school has made
any financial contributions to the charity.

No other related party transactions took place in the period of actount, other than certain Trustees’ remuneration and
expenses already disclosed in note 11.

32 Transfer of existing academies Inta the Trost

On 1 March 2021 all the operatlons, assets and Jiabilities of Ashby School were transferred to LIFE Multi Academy Trust for £nil
cansideration.

The assets end liabilities transferred were valued at their fair value and recognised in the Balance sheet under the appropriate
headings with a corresponding net amount recognised as a net gain in the Statement of financial activities on transfer.

The following table sets out the fair values of the identifiable assets and liabilities transferred and an analysis of their
recognition in the Statement of financial activities.

value Falr Valua
reportaed by adiustmeants Transferin
transferring £ recagnised
trust £
£

Tanglble fised asasty
Leasehokd land and bulldings 19,221,000 - 19,221,000
Assets under construction 185,000 195,000
Computer equipment 195,000 - 195,000
Fixtures and flttings 406,000 - 406,000
Current assets
Stock 6,000 - 6,000
Prepayments and accrued income 586,000 - 986,000
VAT recoverzble 80,000 80,000
Cash at bank and int hand 1,361,000 - 1,361,000
Liabllities
Creditors due in less than one year {729,000) - {729,000}
Pensions — net pension scheme liabilities (5,747,000) 655,000 (5,092,000)
Net assets 15,974,000 655,000 16,629,000

The land and bulldings have been transferred on a 125-year lease that commenced in 2012.

On 1 July 2021 all the operations, assets and liabilities of Ibstock Community College were transferred to LIFE Multi Acadermy
Trust for £nil consideration.

The assets and liabilities transferred were valued at their fair value and recognised In the Baknce sheet under the appropriate
headings with a corresponding net amount récognlced as 2 net gain in the Statement of financial activities on transfar.

62



LIFE MULTI-ACADEMY TRUST
(A COMPANY LIMITED BY GUARANTEE)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 314T AUGUST 2021 [CONTINUED}

Value Fair Value
raported by adjustments Transfer in
transferring £ recognised
trust £
£

Tangible fixed assets
Leasehold land and bulldings 7,193,000 7,193,000
Assets under construction 96,000 96,000
Computer equipment 18,000 - 18,000
Fixtures and fittings 12,000 - 12,000
Plant and equipment 1,000 1,000
Currsnt assets
Stock 2,000 - 2,000
Trade debtors 21,000 21,000
Other debtors 2,000 2,000
Prepayments and accrued income 2,231,000 - 2,231,000
VAT recoverable 24,000 24,000
Cash at bank and in hand 518,000 - 618,000
Liabliitles
Creditors due in less than one year (547,000} - {547,000)
Creditors due after more than one year (78,000} (78,000)
Pensibns - net pensien scheme liabllities {2,619,000) 349,000 (2,270,000)
Net assets 6,974,000 349,000 7,323,000

The land and buildings have been transferred on a 125-year lease on 2 peppercorm rent from 2012,

Agency arrangements

The Academy Trust distributes 16-19 Bursary Funds to students as an agent for the ESFA. In the accounting petlod ended 31
August 2021, the trust recefved £99,555 (2020- £33,927) and disbursed £47,603 {2020 - £15,140] from the fund. An amount
of £51,952 (2020 - £40,657) is included In other creditors relating to the undistributed funds that are repayable to the ESFA.
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The following table sets out the fair values of the identifiable assets and [fabllides transferred and an analysis of their
recognition in the Statement of financial activities.

Value Fair Value
reported by adjustments Transfet in
transferring £ recognisad
trust £
£

Tangible fixed assets
Leasehold land and buildings 11,204,000 - 11,204,000
Computer equipment 59,000 - 54,000
Fixtures and fittings 3,000 - 3,000
Plant and equipment 1,000 1,000
Current assets
Stock 1,000 - 1,000
Trade debtors 4,000 4,000
Current asset investments 100,000 100,000
Prepayments and accrued income 143,000 - 163,000
VAT recoverable 32,000 32,000
Cash at bank and in hand 780,000 - 780,000
Liabilities
Creditors due In less than gne year (261,000} - {201,000}
Creditors due after more than one year (13,000} {13,000}
Pensions = net pension scheme liabilfiles {2,917,000| 674,000 (2,243,000}
Net assets 9,216,000 674,000 9,890,000

The land and buildings have been transferred on a 125-year lease.
On 1 July 2021 ali the aperations, assets and liabillties of Ivanhoe College were transferred to LiFE Multi Academy Trust for £nil
consideration.

The assets and liabilities transferred were valued at thelr falr value and recognised in the Balance sheet under the appropriate
headings with a corresponding net amount recognised as a net gain in the Statement of financial activities on transfer.

The following table sets out the fair values of the identifiable assets and labilities transferred and an analysis of their
recognition in the Statement of financial activities.
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